UPPER PENINSULA ANIMAL WELFARE SHELTER
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
M‘onday, January 28, 2019 / 6 pm. / Community Room / Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter

Mission: : Vision:

A community where there are no homeless, neglected or
abused animals, and where everyone understands and
practices the level of commitment and responsibility that
pet guardianship entails.

Our mission is to improve the quality of life and welfare
for domestic animals and to provide a safe haven while
finding lifelong homes for the animals in our care. We
embrace the No Kill* philosophy, seeking to end the
euthanasia of healthy and treatable animals.

Agenda
1. Callto Order/Attendance

2. Public Comment
3. Approval of Agenda
4, Mission Moment - Bob

5. Approval of Minutes
a. December 17 - Regular Meeting Minutes
b. December 17 - Closed Session Meeting Minutes
c. January 14 - Ratify Board Work Session Vote on Insurance
6. Unfinished Business
' a. New Shelter Construction Update
b. Recommendation from Finance Committee - 2019 Qperating Budget
c. Legacy Fundraising Plan / Giving Grid
d. Update on Snowfield Road property
7. New Business
a. Recommendation from Finance Committee - Dixon Estate
b. UPAWS Grand Opening date
c. Board Committee Matrix Review - Vacant Chair Strategic Planning Committee
d. Timeline for UPAWS Strategic Plan
8. Communications
9. President’s Report
10. Treasurer's Report
11. E.D./Capital Campaign Manager’s Report
a. Shelter Manager’s Report
b. Volunteer/Community Relations Coordinator’s Report
12. Committee Reports
Board Development Committee Report (Bob} - No report for January.
Finance Committee Report {Joan)
Fundraising Committee Report {Amber)
Strategic Planning Committee Report - No report for January
Personnel Committee Report (Kathy)
Policy / Bylaw Committee Report {Colleen)
Donor Development (Ad Hoc} {Reva)

@ e op oW



h. Capital Campaign {Ad Hoc} {Christian}
13. Public Comment
14. Board Comment
15. Closed Session
16. Adjournment

Next Board Meeting Date: February 25, 2019



UPPER PENINSULA ANIMAL WELFARE SHELTER (UPAWS)
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Monday, December 17, 2018
Ampersand — Conference Room

PRESENT: Kathy Leone, President, Dr. Scott Jandron, Vice-President, Joan Mulder, Treasurer, Colleen
Whitehead, Secretary, Jim Kinnunen, Board Member, Reva Laituri, Board Member, Bob Stephenson,
Board Member, Amber Talo, Board Member, Christian Verardi, Board Member, Kori Tossava (Capital
Campaign Manager), and Ryan Poupore (Shelter Manager)
ABSENT: Dr. Karen Duquette, Board Member (unexcused)
GUESTS: Crystal Swanson, Alex Petrin, Lynn Andronis

1) Call to Order/Attendance: Meeting called to ord

2) Public Comment: None

3) Approval of Agenda:

5) Approval of Minutes:
a) November 26, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes. Changes verbally reviewed from 1% draft

posted to Google drive on page 4, 14(c) and 15. Motion made by Joan, seconded by Bob, to
approve the November 26™ Meeting Minutes as noted. Motion passed with unanimous

consent.
b) Closed Session Meeting minutes from November 26, 2018. Motion made by Joan, seconded
by Scott, to approve minutes as submitted. Motion passed with unanimous consent,

11?8% e



6) Unfinished Business:

a) New Shelter Construction Update: Joan reported that cleaning of the facility has started; punch
list items are being completed, HVAC system balancing began today, second 1,000 gallon
propane tank was delivered today; no official completion date has been set; facility not yet
secure in order to bring sensitive items stich as computers, etc. January Board meeting can be
held on site and scheduled move date is the week of January 2™ for shelter animals. Spring
2019; horse barn foundation/floor to be poured; dog park fencing installed; and play yard areas
dog park areas to be seeded. Noted that full mortgage amount will be utilized.

b) Transition Plan for Move to New Shelter: everything on samg:schedule; storage shed items have

X /er»value‘ Discussion: request that
agree to deed restrictions. Final offer will be
otion passed with unanimous consent.

conversation
closing costs

Policy / Bylaw Com recommended the adoption of the UPAWS Board of Directors Policies
and Procedures. Motion made by Christian, seconded by Joan. Motion passed with unanimous
consent.

¢) Timeline for UPAWS Strategic Plan: Karen is waiting for the $5,000 budgeted to be available
before moving forward. Joan suggested that the process begin in February so that the Board can
complete the plan by December. Motion made by Colleen, seconded by Joan, to ask Karen to
come to the January meeting with a timeline for 2019 work. Motion passed with unanimous
consent,

d) January Board Meeting Location: January Board meeting to be held at the New Shelter on

2|§Bage



January 28" at 6:00 pm.

e) Board Work Session — plan and schedule for next one: Board still needs to work on 2019 budget
and Legacy Committee discussion. Board Work Session scheduled for Monday, January 14™ at
6:00 pm to be held at the new shelter.

f)  Recommendation from Board Development — New Board Member: Board Development
Committee recommended Alex Petrin to fill 2 vacant Board position with a term expiring in 2019.
After secret ballot was held, Alex was unanimously approved with 9 “Yes” votes as a new UPAWS
Board member,

8) Communications:

9) Treasurer's Report: Joan reported that Nove
about a week. She will notify members with an
for approval at January Board meeting.

G
their recent donations. Board

v %&gn passed with unanimous consent.
ommittee (Bob): Recommendation and Report Submitted

Personnel Committee Report (Kathy): No Report Submitted
. Policy / Bylaw Committee Report (Colleen): Recommendation and Report Submitted
g.  Donor Development {Ad Hoc) (Reva): No Report Submitted
h.  Capital Campaign (Ad Hoc) {Christian): No Report Submitted

13) Public Comment:
a) Crystal reminded everyone to vote before the Petco deadline of Wednesday at 1:00 pm.
b) Lynn shared that a Michigan volunteer group could be asked to assist in Petco voting efforts, Kori




reviewed where information has already been shared.

14) Board Comment:
a) Colleen noted that Amber did a phenomenal job with Cause For Paws and expressed our

thanks to her.

b) Reva noted that the Crossroads has a UPAWS canister on every table welcoming us as their
new neighbors. She shared the notice on Facebook.

¢) Amber shared that Tacomo is selling snowman tags for $1.00 to raise funds.

d) Alex expressed his “pleasure to be joining UPAWS Board4




UPPER PENINSULA ANIMAL WELFARE SHELTER
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Work Session
January 14, 2019
Community Room / UPAWS

PRESENT: Scott Jandron, Jim Kinnunen, Reva Laituri, Kathy Leone, Joan Mulder, Alex Petrin,
Bob Stephenson, Christian Verardi, Amber Wetton, Colleen Whitehead. Staff: Kori Tossava (CCM),
Quorum established.

ABSENT: Karen Duquette

Motion by Joan with support from Reva to accept building and liability insurance quote from Prince
Associates. Unanimous approval.

Motion by Joan with support from Scott to move insurance coverage for van to Iron Range Agency.
Unanimous approval.

Both motions to be ratified at January 28, 2619 Board of Directors meeting.

Submitted by:

Kathy Leone
Board President



0005, § SN TVLOL
{aroge pajaBpag tou} sasuadxg Aued payl
SnosuRBISIA
00052 § (~osjw) seyddng
00005 S Bunuild
asuadxy S3ISNIAXT ONISIVEANNI SNOINVTIIOSIN
- [ - s - < - [ - &y vioL
A%y 9N %3 BUIGIU] SNOSUB|AISHA asuadxg awou| JINOINI SNOINVTTIOSIN
. S - N $ WLOL - $| - § vi0l
ASY PN axg Al Bied asuatxz awoIu} ajeq SHISIVHANDNE DSIN B ALYV OYE
pajedpng pajadpng
Wiol 00°0STZLIZ $ | 00°00E'SH § | 0O°0SPD9T & Wiol
L4S10PUD J0} SjeD
54913147 10y 518D LEUoNBHOYOgG 10aI]
uoledljos PaLC M 00°000's S { 00°00S'Z $ | 00°00SL & Aey NieM [euowaly ebpug moquiey
Alem euowspy a3pug moquiey B 00°000°s  $ | 00°00S°T $ 1 00005, S | Jequadag-Aing alyey snosoy
alyey sndsay 8 00'000°0T $ | 00'000°S S | 00"000'ST S dy - uer slaqualy ssauisng
slsquialy sseuisng B 00'000'0E $ | 00°000°0T $ | 0O°0000S  § BujoBuQ SjuBIE)
syesH M 00004 TT ¢ | 0000EE $ | 00°000ST S Bu08uo SYoug ajnqu L/BLOWS)Y
$y3ug sinqu /jeowaiN Il 00'0St'ys § | 00000°s S | 00°0SKE9 § Buj08u0 Bulas fenpiaipuy
siouog Jofe Il 0000016 S | 00'000°s $ | 00°000'96 S duioBug siouo) Jofe
ajed SHISIVYANND SMYdN joN pajedpng | asuadxy aweau) ajeq sasielpunyg Adeday
Aoy 15N axg “ASH pejeSpng | pojod
[endy 6102 3o3png Ade3a1 6107




Annual

Less than

Net 135000
Gross 164700 22%
Target Amount $165,000 ‘Annual

Gift Range # Gifts| # Prospects Subtotal| Cumulative] Cumulative
required required total| percentage
16,500.00 2 8| 33,000.00] 33,000.00 20%
8,250.00 4 12|  33,000.00f 66,000.00 40%
9,000.00 &) 20| 30,000.00]  96,000.00 58%
2,500.00 10 40|  25,000.00; 121,000.00 73%
1,000.00 12 48 12,000.00f 133,000.00 81%
500.00 15 60 7,500.00[ 140,500.00 85%
499.00 50 200{ 24,950.00| 165,450.00 100%

Totals 99 388




Finance Committee Report and Recommendation January 24, 2018

Present: Joan Mulder, Kathy Leone, Bob Stephenson, Steve Embree

The Finance Committee recommends Board approval of the proposed 2019 Budget as presented.

Respectfully submitted:

loan Mulder

Committee Chair



00'008's 000 00’0 00°08.2 (0070 oo'o 00'0 00’0 00’0 00'0 00°08.'2 {000 000 sidianay ouood - eh b
00°26¢'6 00°L62 Qo'lel 00164 00164 oo'lel o0'LeL 00'L6L 00’162 00° 164 00'184 00'i84 00°18L sigIs|ue] - OF Ly
06°080'¢ 00°080'¢ 000 00 000 000 009 00°g 000 aoo ooo 000 0G0 BlUES WA SOVOUd OZIA - vy
OUELe'EL 00 LLLL 007211 00801 |00'BOL'L 00°60L'1 00601°1 00'80L°L 00°801°L 00'80L'L 00’801 00'801'L 00°601L'} siasigIpund OSIN - 8ZLY

: ) . si98eIpUng - 002y

00°005'2PZ  [00VLZ'0Z |00PIZ'0Z [00°0LE'0C |00°0LE'0Z |00°202'0Z [00°Z02'0Z [00°X02°0Z |00°/02'0T |00°80Z'0Z |00°90Z'0Z J00'S0Z'0Z  {00°902°0Z uoddng olignd 19840 - 004 ¥ [BI0L
000 000 oo'o 00°0 000 000 00'0 000 oo'o oo 000 00'0 000 sjsenbag - eCLy
00'00Z'4 [s]ees 1) 00’00l 00001 007001 00°001 00°004 00001 00°004 00004 00001 00°001 0000k Boq s,0eQ - ZELY
00°000°g 00°02 00°0gy 00°9LY 184 00°9L% 00'9l¥y 008y 00°eLy o0'ely 009k . jO0'9LP 00°9ly SISQUIBNY SSBUISNY ~ (e
0000z’ 2 00'0E6's  [00'0EB'S  |00°bE6’S  |00pES'S  |0OPES'S |00PSE'S 00've8's 00'PEB'S  JOO'PEG'S 00'PEB'S {OO'PEB'S 00°'vEB'S SUONBHIOHOG 1084( - 2811
00°600'Z 007486 a0'vBS Q0pRG 00°'¥8S 00°e8s on'ess 00°€8S 00°e8g 00°€8% 00°e8s 00°€8S Q0'E8S ’ Apen juld - 60Lb
00°000'08 [T BODEYR 2 TR G L TR [ - TR [ T TR 00'9k'y  |Q07Z9VY  [o0T9ok'y  [DOTOSL'P  [DOTO9L'Y  |00'99L'Y SWINUEIOUOH/S[RLOWSBI - 0ELY
00°005°01 00°6.8 00°.8 007628 00'¢/8 00'6.8 00°6/8 00°648 00°6/8 00°6/8 00°G.8 00°5.8 00°Gie SYIS) [e1osds - 021
00'000°6L 00 052'L 00°06Z°4 00°052°L 00°082'L corpse'L  jooose't 00°062Z'4 00'062't 00'052'1L 0nosz'L 00°082'L 00°082°L S9|11/$N0UG [BUOWBIA - (d4d
00'000°0L 00'yER'S oo'yee's 00'pEB'S 00°pE8'S 00'€£8'c 00'eeg's 00'€E8’s 6o'eeg’'s 00'ceR's 00°€ER'S 00°€E8’s 00°eE8'S suoyeuog - 01ty
00008z 00°02Z2 00°0ZZ 00'gie [eX:1%4 on'gie 00912 00°8le oo9Le 00912 009LZ ao'elz 00°'8i¢ diysiosuods UOOWDLd 124 ~ 800¥
00000l 00'¥eR 00°yes 00°pe8 00'peR o0'ee. Q0'ees 00'eeR 00'ce8 00'ce8 on'ees 00'ees o0'ee. diysiosuodg jod - 900b

poddng dligng 1084 - 001y

0008y’ 221 |00°SL8'0L  [00°0BL'0L |00'BEL'OL {00880l [00°88L'0L |OU'SBZ'0L  |00'88L'0L {00°LBLE 00°182'6 10071821 [00°LBLS 001828 Snuendy Jeleyg - 000 (e10L
00'008 00'0G 00°05 00705 0008 00708 0008 00'0% 00'08 00°0% 00°08 00'08 0005 SBOIAIDG OSIA - 050
00°005 00°0% 000t 00z 002y 00°Z¢ 0o'ey 00'ey 00°Z# [V A 00y oo'zy 00'eh Sejusy - Lédd
00°009's 00°04¥ 0004y 00°99% 0o'ssy 00°99% 00°99¢Y 00°99¥% 00'39¢% 00°99¥% 00799y 00°99% 00°99% anp spi - Zhivy
00°080°4 00°800°% 007200} 00°200°) 00°£00°L 00°L00°) 00°200°} 00°'260°} 000 000 000 000 000 sed B0 - iddé
00'00§'2 00°2gle 00802 00°802 00°802 00°802 00’802 00'802 00'80e 00802 00°802 00802 00802 sgneN/Aedg Aunuiwo) - £€0F
00'00Z'} 00°001 00001 00001 00°001 00700} 00°004 00700} 007004 00°004 00°00l 00700} 00°004 Buiddy) lieN - 2eo¥
00°000°L 00748 00'c] 00°e8 00'eg 00°e8 00'e8 00°e8 00'E8 00°eg 00°E8 oo'eg oo'eg Buiddiyooomy - L0
00°000') 00728 oo'cs 0o'es 008 00°¢8 0o'ee Q0'eg 00'ee o0'eg 00°¢c8 o0'eR ao'e. esueor] Bog - 0g0v
00°000'LL 00°¥Z6 00'ale on'gLs 00°91L6 00'9L6 00'9l6 009l 00'9L6 0Q'9Le 00°9L6 00°8L6 00916 SOAG DRIOBHUAYD JUBURLIBAOD) - 0Z0F
00'000'€ 000 000 00'0 00’0 00’0 200 000 00’0 00°0 00°000'E 00°0 000 Aeq Aeds - glov
00'000'y o0'.ee 00°cee 00°EEE 00°¢ee oogee [t oo'eee oo'eee 00°eee 00'eee 00'eEe 00°cee Slewiuy powaspay - 010y
00°000'06 00°008" L 00°005'2 00°008'2 0070052 00°008' L 0070052 00'008'2 00°00§' L 00°005'4 00°008°L 00°006"L 00°008'2 suoRdopy 19d - 500%

snuaAay Jelsys - 000¥

ETILLT
6102 6102 6102 [:1%¢74 6L0T 6102 6102 §102 6102 6102 6102 ai0e 5102
|e10] 1BgWeos]  IBqWIBACN  Jaqors jdeg snfiny Anp sunp Reyy juchy yosew Aenigey Aenuep
6107 Ad

128png SAmvdN



rPo'R00°8L 1626817 |L9°86E'L  |8099C'L  [I6'@6E'}  180°69EL  |BL'BBE'L 90'9z0'z  |el'eee’) |ob'soe’t  |pi'ese’l  {@zese’l  |sTlee't Aunoeg poog 1shojduig - GEZ5
00'9GL y 000 00'5LL 000 wo'o 80'0 00'eLZ') 00'0 00'0 oogee't oo 00’0 00°008 O8I - 0628
ov'egr'y Sr'8ls £9SPE £9°GYE £9GHE £9'SYE £9'GPE SP'8LS £U'GHE €O'5¥E  {e0bbE £0°pYE £0'bPE shojdwz uelg jdwIs - 6228
0029P'08Z |6€'Z22'se |£9285'¢2 |egee0'eT |e5 29522 |esee0'ee [£9/95'22 [LERL9Ce |e5/96'22 |€9°€20'T |€5°506'L  |B5'5/8°1Z  [E5'6EY'ET ssuadxy josled - 0025
aakojduis - 0005
asuatdxy
00'09L°1P. |00'620°08 {0U'P/6°LL |00°22G'L9 |00°248'PL [00'PLL'SG [00FLLI8  100°PZ9'9G [00LL0'LS 100992/ {00'QLE'PY [00°99i'05 |00°9LL'BS swiaou| jejo L
DO'GZE'YEL  |00'ESE'LL  [00Z0S'YL  [00L6Z'VL jO0°L60°LL jo0'l6Z'vi j00°262'pL  Jowrzeo0ll |00°262'wl |00264°02 {00'260'ZZ 00°Z62%L  |00°16T'%L U0oU] IBYIO - 005 IBI0L
00'008'9 00'0 000 000 QU0 . {000 00°0 00'0 00'0 00'pos'e  {ooo 00°0 000 pund 430N - €228
000005 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 60’0 00'0 o0'000's  |000 00°0 pun4 juatumopus ~ LZZh
ooo0z'il  {oo008'C {000 000 000082 000 000 00°008'Z 000 00'0 00'008'  |0G'0 00°0 apeis3 uoXiQ ~UopnarIsia ~ 22Tk
000 00’0 00'0 000 000 00°0 000 00’0 00'0 000 000 000 060 snoauefeosI - 02y
008y 00y 00’y 00’y 00y 00y 00y 00 00'% o'y 00’y oot % anuanay Isamsiul - SLZY
o0'000'z¢  {oo'pos’e  |oogos’e  [oooos’e  joo00s’e  loo0os'e  {00'D0STE 00'00S'€  |00°00SE  [0000GE  [0000S'€  |00T00GE  [60°80SE sesay - G0ZY
00°Z65'621 |oo'peQ’LE [oo'esl'ol [oo'els'ol j00rBZL'0b j00°8il'0b [owrelsol  |oo'eii'cl joo'els'ol Jo0'si'0l joo'eZl0b joaezz'ob |ooteil'ol awool| Burstespuny Aoeber
00081 oo'sl aG'sl oo'gl 00'54 00'sl 00’6l 00'sh 00°61 00'S1 00'64 00’4 006} BUWOHZOWOH - LOZY
aLooU} RYIO - 005
0000005  {00°0ZL'y  {00°0LL'Y  j00'98L'F  JO0'9OL'Y  [00'99LP  JO0'99L'y  (o0reSkv (00991 007994y |00'99L'v  |00'88ly  100°99L'w SURID - 00PY [RI0L
898 ARET Rttt S0P
] —epneNfeds-Aitiaue S —Bbh
o600 seweitied—eovY
o060 voluee St Eaty
00°000°0S |O00ZL'Y  |OGOZL'Y  [00°99L'Y  lo0'99L'y  l00'e9i'y  ]00'99L'y 00'99L'y  [00'98LF  [00°99L'Y  |00°99L'Y  [O0'99LY  [009SLY Je1eusg) - Zovy
SJURIS - 00V
00'589'0Z| [0G°Ap°/  [00'BBP'EZ {00'0S0TL {009LEZZ |0O'SLEY  [00'9LLLE  |0099EP (009982  [00°8LE'T  {00'990'S  |00°9LET  |00'999'B si@s{eipung -~ 00Zp lelo L
0000tz |00006 00°008 00°0 000 00°0 00°000°0}  {00°052 00'052 0070 00’0 000 000 lepusie) - L6Lb
00'o0s’l 000 00’0 00°0 00’0 00'0 000 00008t 000 00°0 000 000 000 Bept N UsEM - 221
00’0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 ajeg abewwimy - opiy
00°08¢e'L 000 00’0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000682 Joops Byl BsieY - LELY
0o'000's 00'0Ty 00°0gY 00°9LYy 008y 008y GO'LYy 00'8i¥ 00’8y 00'8Ly 00°8LY 0oLy 00'8LY alyed - €8y
00°0SE'2 00'6/t°L  {00°s.L'L fo00 ] 000 00 00°0 000 00°0 oo 000 00'0 8A07 0 SIBI ~ 8Ly
ao'oov'sl  |00'0 00°0 00’0 00’0 00'0 00°00v'6l 1000 00'0 600 00°0 00'0 os'o s|ie] s04dn es) - 0LLb
00'000'22 (000 00°0 000 00°000'02 {00000 [00°0 00°0 00'0 00’0 000 000 00'0 BAPN NOA NS - Ll
00’0 000 a0o 00°0 000 000 00’0 00’0 000 00°0 000 000 000 HONOOD D - 8BLY
00°'00L'sc {000 op'ool'el |o0'Boo’l {000 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 SMed 10} 88neg - pily
6107 Ad

128png sSMvdN



66'a Apetiuid—gaty
a0 —emenrfeds-Aununie S —yaby
00aos’ZL  {oo'sy0L  |ootivot  joop0L Joouwo’t  [ooiv0’t [007ivotl 00°LY0L  {00°LP0TL  [00'kp0'L jooip0’s |00 Lp0TL  jeoTLpoL |eisuss - Zovy

asusdxg Juesd - 0565

00°281°0vZ° |00'€5L°8L |00°SBP'BL  |0O'PSZ'SL  [00'288'8L |00°0S8'eL [00°G/8'6) |0o'ome'sl |oowelz'gl [oo'ers'Rl [00°920'22 |ooesG'8L  [0D'ASOLE BugeladQ - 0056 1€I0L
00'966°¢ 00'2eE 00'geE 00'EeE 00'gee B0°EEe 00'gee 00'EEE 00°EEE 00'EEE 00cee poeee 00'geE JamsnAeds AUnuoD - /118
00°00L 00'01 00’04 00's 00’ o0 oo'e 00’8 0o'e 00'8 008 00'8 00'8 S)BIUBY - Lidl
000957 00'612 00512 00'ElT ooele 00°€L2 00'ELE D0'ELT 00'Ele 00°ElZ no'clz 00'elz 00'gLZ anio spix - €259
00Poe 'y 00°0v9 00'409 00'409 00'¥09 00°v09 00409 00°'%09 00D 000 000 000 000 Fied BoQ - Lééd
00°00g'L 00°00L 407003 00001 0000} 007001 0000} 00°001 00°00¢ 00°00} 00°00} 00’00k 00°001 Bog sqe( - €815
00°00% 100'BY 001y o'y 00'Ly 00 L 001 ¥ 00" L o'ty 00'LY 00’y ov'Ly 00'Ly ebea)ily - D504
00002 00'vZ 00'9) 0091 ooel 009l 009l 00°9) B9l 00°91 po'st oo'el no'gL asuaor] Sog - ep1g
0o00b'e 00'002 00°002 00°002 00002 00°002 00'002 00°002 00'00Z 00°002 00°00Z 00'00Z 00'00Z SPIYBA - SPLG
00°008 00°08 00'0S 00'08 00'0¢ 0008 00°06 00°0G 00°0§ 00708 00°0S 00'08 0008 juswdinby jpuiuy - LrLs
pgo'ooo'ze {oo'bes’t  joo'pes’t  joobes’)  joo'vest  |ooses't  lootess’l 00'ee8’l  |ooees't  |po'eed’t  JOD'CEBT  |0O'€EB’L  |OD'EER'L weibold Jenen/Aeds - 0pLG
00000’ oo'o 00'0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00000t |00'0 000 Aeg Aedg - 8ELS
00°00S'P 00628 00548 00'§L8 0058 00°s/¢ 00's4¢ 00'sLg 00'5/€ 00'§/8 00°6LE 00§28 00'52¢ SBUDBA - LELG
0000059 {00FZP'Ss  [00'SLY'S  |00'SIY'G  [O00BLE'S  [009L¥'s  |DD'aLY'S pO'SLY's  |00'9LY'S  Joorelp's  |009Ip'e  (oo'ely's |00'eLY'S ale) J9A - 6ELG
00'Go0'¢L  joo'ns2'l  [oo'ose’l jooosZ'L  j00'0SZ’L i60°05Z°L  j00°0SZlL 00082’ [oo'nsz’l  joorosZ't  JooosZ’L (00°0SZL {00°0STL sayddng [eotpalN - 01
00'005°¢ 00’85 00’65y 00'66¥ 0’65t 00’85t 00 9y 00°8G% 00°8SY 00°85P 0085 00’85t 00°86Y sdiyooIoy - 2218
00°000'9 00°005 00°008 00005 100°008 00°008 00°008 00°008 00005 00°00% 00008 00005 00008 poo4 - 6Z15
00'6EL'6 000 00D 00'TiE 00D 000 00'566 00°0 00’0 0028 000 00’0 00'D00'8 sousInsuj oynyAqeryBuiping - 021G
00'98+E 00'€8l 00'e8) 0o'e8l 00'e8l 008l 00'E8L 00°e8t 00'eEsl noesi 00°¢8L 20°68L 00'egl abelsog - 9418
60°08e'y 00'G9¢ 00'58¢ 00°29¢ 00'Z8% 00°Z9¢ 00'Z9E 00'Z9e noeee 00°Z9E 00'Z9e 00'28e 00298 sa)ddng 0O - 5115
00'ess’ 00°004°L {00718 00°1E 0UiLE 00°2iE 0oZle 00'LLE 0u'Zie 00°LLE o0'ZLL’t Jo0'00L'L  [0000L) jeroWaY moug/ebeqies - 501G
00'169's 00'9L¥ 00'SL¥ 00°02% 00°0L¥ 00'02¥ 00'0L¥ 00'0LY 00'0L¥ 00°04% 00°0Lp 00'0.p 00'0F ulepysiedsy - 501G
000002 00Vl 00°99} 00991 00’994 00'881 00°991 00°991 00°99) 00°99L 00991 00°99L 00°991 ssfddng fewiuy - ZOLSG
00°009°¢ 007006 00°00€ 00°00€ 00°00€ DO'00E 00°00¢ 00°p0g 00°00€ 00°00¢ 00°00€ 00°00€ 00°00€ sa(ddng Buies|d - 0015
00'000'08  [00°000°6  [oo'oog’s  [o0'000°s  Jog'o0c’s  (00T000's j00000'¢ JOOTD0O0'S  [00°000'S  {00°000'S  [00°0G0'S |D0COO'S {00°000S selEn - 0805
60'008's 00'86% 00°z8Y 00°'L8Y U6y 00'L6Y 00’6y 00’V 6y 00'L6% 00°L6% 00’16k 00" LY oo'L6¥ 8984 BOINRBS JUBYDIBI ~ | L0S
00'828'C 008t 00961 00'y81 00'v6L 00'v61 00'v61 00'v61 006l 00'¥81 00'p8lL o006l 00'v8 ) 85900V YoM Janseucydals) - 6006

Buyesad( - 0058

¥L1L29'728  [SEPLL8E 1876196 |eLeve've |18 208'F2 €L Ere'WT [89°161°0Z  |G9GL6°6E  [86°'BIE'YZ. 060009 |sEv0C'vE (vOZTLL'YPE 8i6JZ'sE sskoldwy - 0006 IBio)
00'SYE'S 00642 00°9.2 00622 o0'6/e 00622 0062 00'642 00°842 00'6/2 00642 00'6.Z 00°622 dwog SI8MI0M - §¥Z5
oLie'y TL0L5 80228 6Y'6LE 80°/2¢ 8b'6le g2 lze ya'eLy €2°2E ¥EBLE AT 0Z'LLE le'see sieoipapy jakojdws - 0pZS

6102 Ad

198png smvdn



86'ZE0'06L  {eRYEI'ZL 1696206 [E8'06.6  |89'6Rb'ElL [£8'590'6  [€8'680'6  [00TLvi'gl {00'9li'¥L jooosa’el |oo'gigs  |ootipi'®  |00'9LEZ'S
00°000'9 00'00§ 00°005 00005 00'008 00'00S 00°008 00°00S 00°005 00°008 00°005 00°00§ 00°00%
000 0G0 000 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 000 {ooo 000 00’0 0o'o 00°0
00°009'¢ 00°00¢ 00°00€ 00°00¢ 00°00¢ 00008 00°00€ 00°00€ 00°0cE 00°00€ 00°00¢ 00°008 00°00%
00°085': 000 000 00'szs 000 000 000 00°00€ 000 000 000 00°62S 000
00'000'2 00°04) 00041 00°93} oo'esl 00°991 poegl 00°991 00’99} 00'99L 00'99) 00'98) po'e9l
0U'000's 00082 00'05Z 00052 00°052 00°05Z 00052 00082 00'052 00052 00°06Z 00052 00°052
00'000' 00’58 00'58 00’es 00'c8 00'88 00'ee 0068 00'c8 00'E8 00'es 00'€8 00°€8
00°005' L1 00zov't  jooesy’l  |oo'ssvyL  |ooesEL  [00'8SPL {00°RSYL oo'gsv'l  |ooesy’L  |oossy’L  jootssy'l  [oo'ssylL [00°BSPL
00'19.% 00'1€2 00062 00°08Z 0D'0tZ 00082 o0'oeZ 007087 00°0£2 00°08Z 00'0EZ 00'0£Z 00°0£2
00000, Joo'ivl’s o000 0070 00°028'c 0070 00'0 oo'szl'L oo oo'y90'c 000 000 00’0
00'05'gk {000 800 000 00054 000 000 g0'008'Z  j00°00S's  |00°0 06’0 000 0070
00'065'1 00'5Z1 00'sZh 0o'szZlL 00'sZ) 00'52) 00'5Z) 0062} 00'sel 00521 00’521 00'GZL 0062}
00°008'2 00’022 00'022 00'elz 008}z po'gle 00'9le 00912 00'ale 00912 00'9tZ 00'812 00912
00'008'6 00°008 00°008 00°008 00°008 007008 00008 00°008 00°008 00°008 66°008 00008 007008
000002 00'v2L 00991 00°991 00'9g) 00°991 00'99L 00'99} 60991 00°991 00'991 00'99L 00991
00°g28'eT  [00'9vSL  [00°Zb8°L  |OD'EFE’lL  [00'ee'L  |ag'ebe’l  |oD'Bve’L 00'Eps’l  |O0'SY6'l  |ODEPE’L  |[DO'ERE'L  |OOEYS’L  |00°Eve’)
00°008's 00'642 00642 00°842 00°642 00°642. 00'642 00'g/2 00647 00°542 00522 00°s/2 00'642
88'O¥G'LE  [£B'EGSC  |£@'ESS'C  [€9°ESG'Z  lewessr  [e9°EsSe  jegeser  Joo'volT  Jo0'w0lT  [00W0L'T  [0O'WOLT  jOOROLT  {00VOLT
oo'eig’lz  [o0'ess 00'9LL's  [007¥50'E  [00'P9Z'y  joovSe’h  [00PEE'e  [00°800'L  [00'ESY 00°85¢ 00'£5¢ o0'est 00°860't
00’881 00°5% 00°001 000 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 00'0
000Le'y 000 00’0 000 00'01s'e  joo'000'L  |oo'o 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0
0008 00's 00'G o'y 00y 00’y 00y 0oy o0t 00y 00y 0oy 00y
00618’ 000 00’0 000 000 000 00'gig's 1000 000 0070 000 00’0 000
00°0SL 00'el 00l 00°gl 00'ClL 00°cl 00t} 00°Z1 DoZh 00°ZL 00Z1L 00°zlh 00'ZL
00'082°1L 00°05) 00051 oo'ovl 00'9bL 0097k 00°9% 1 00'9%L 00'0b) 00'0v1 00" L 00'avl 00°9%1
000 000 000 0070 000 00°0 00’0 000 000 000 00°0 Qoo 000
00'eLz's 00°0 O0'ELLY  H00°0DS 00’0 a0c 000 00°0 000 000 000 ooo 000
00'SSY 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 00°s5Y 000 000 000 00°0 00°0
00'G20°C 00’0 00’0 o0oozz  [000 00°0 09'525 00°002 00°00% 000 000 000 00°0
0008’2 0056l 00861 00161 00161 00°161 00'L61 00'161 00'16 0o° 161 00'161 00'L61 00°L61
00'804'¢ 00’0 000 00°0 800 00'0 000 00’0 00'0 000 000 000 00°562°¢
00°085 00°085 o0Q 000 000 6070 600 00°0 00'0 600 00’0 00°0 00°0
00005'ZL  [DO'BbO"L ?a.:&@ mco.:a; 0o by0'L  foorivo'lL _8.33 _8,334 00'Lw0'L  [ooriv0’y  JoolpO'L  jootivQ'L uoo?o.r

180 ~ 0009 1BJ0)

waLidojaaa(y jouog - ZEGH
Juswdoleasq pIeCgRSIA - 0FE9
Bunson apsgapndinby idwo? - 6859
5204 B SHULIS L seN'asusd - GEG9
SBOUBISIUCT - 059

xe| sajeg ueblusiy - 9269

SIAGUIBYY SSAUISNG ~ 4éd

slesey - 6269

suoyowiold - G159

sucheoand - 01 69

99,4 [BUOISSOI - 5089

yaeanng Aunwion - £059
diysiosuodS uojowoid 184 ~ 1169
SUoHBNCHOS JOBUQ ~ €129

wiglfold IoajunioA - Z¥1 G

asuadxy Busigipun AoeBen|
SB|11/SN0UE [BUOWOW - 4édd,
spuwAed AU 15aiajuf oBeBLIOW ~ (ééd

BYIO - 0009
Buisieipund - 0096 12)0),

ano1 Jo s|bIT - §6€9

PR INOA IS - 0559
SIBISIUET - |.559

sjie| Jog diny @8] - 0£E9
mwmcwaxm SNOBUE|IBOSIN - OPSS
Slas|ielpund Osiig - GLEY

aleg sffewwny - ZL€9

SMB JOj asnNeD ~ LLES

Bep B YSEAA - BOES

Jepusie] - L0¢9

Blye - zees

JOOpA BU) BSBY ~ LLES

EjUES UIM SOI0Ud OZN - £095

Bussielpung - 0095
ssuadxz] jueio) ~ 0665 [e10L

6107 Ad
198png smvdn



6102 U130 pied 8y JiMm JeUY YSED UL §6'9PS° 1E$ [BUORIPPR Ue Saunbal 31 Ing W)l Jasys asurjeq e 5,1 asNnedaq JaBpng auj Ul Jou S| SIUL..
w86 9PG LES 6107 Jo} ang sjuswiheq AUl |€)0L 13LON

8205k gLo2i'ei- 198298Vl |pYerd'y  jeETopb’ol  [95°0L6- 85°000'¢L  {SO'Ley’8l- [86/88'8- |98'060'L- |L9°GZH'L $0'009'c-  |91°/€5'e-
00°05¢'y 000 00°0 000 0008ty 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
00'05%'¥ 00’0 0070 000 00'QSP'y 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
00°0&€- aoo 000 000 00°05¢- 00'C 00'g 000 00Q 000 000 000 000
00°008'y Qg0 Q00 000 00'008'Y 000 000 0o'o 000 000 00'¢ 000 000
82°0 8L0zLZL- |9E7E08 LY ipPErOY 9C'9R8'LL  |95018- B5°009'8L  iS9°IZP 8L~ |86 /8E'e-  |967950')-  |L9'5TYL $0°009'e~ |81 IES'S
TLBSLIPL |8LePLTL {PILLPDS |99E8Y/S |PU08S'Z9 |05PBO'PS |Lb'29G'C8  [S9'SP0'S. |RGVOP'SS |96'Z2¢'8S {EE088'eS |PO99E'PS [81'€490'00

PBIOUISAILN F DOIDNIBOY - BWOIU| JaN
SIUN0ODY pROMIsaY - 00V feloL
pund Aes - 00v.L 1e10)
esuadxy - RESY
BrUBASM - 812
pund sfjes - 00y
sjunonay pelausay - 00vb
Biu0suf A1RUIDIO 19N (104
gsuadx3 @10

6102 Ad
1dpng smvdn



Finance Committee Report and Recommendation January 24, 2019

Present: Joan Mulder, Kathy Leone, Bob Stephenson, Steve Embree

The Finance Committee recommends that distributions from the Dixon Estate be designated for use in
operations.

Respectiully submitted:
Joan Mulder

Committee Chair



uosuems
eishin

Sopoyy uaiey|

BABSSO | LIOY

Bingsod ey

OjRIquO uosuemg

suslIe [eyshin

suonBesuoy

jjeumolg uuy epury

ueunjoag
Jsjuusp | eelquig easlg sjuolpuy Huis
suoyBeosuoy

S3pOYY Uaiey (@) ussyop | Bingsod 1yley | 8bpuply einet (g) uensyo epury (g) usiey joquiswy
s|UoJIpUY UUAT (g) ueop | suCIpUY UUAT |  SIUCIpUY UUAT - (g) Ayieyy | stucapuy UUAT (9) nposs pieog = ()
19J0N
eABSSO} Loy BABSSO| HOY {(g) enay (g) usejjon {g) easy {g) gog (g) eAsy (g) easy SIogquIBiy
uensuyD ensy Aypey eoRA Jaguuy ueop uea|jon gog neys

saunefaN
Byeys © eyeys ® | specissoin @ | U Jepiog ® PieH
POA PUZ Repsiny] pig Repsiny| pig sanj pug sBunssy

(ooy pe)

uBieduwien | awdojsasg fujuueyy smejAg | juswdojanaq

jenden iouoQ [puuosiad snbajeng Buisiespun asueulg 0 Adjjod pieog SoIuwoD

6107 SIaquiBip puke saajlillo) pieoy




UPAWS Board of Directors

President’s Report
January 28, 2019

Highlights of UPAWS Business Activity

> 6 & & o 0

" Co-led with Scott Jandron meeting with Kori and Ryan to inform them of Board’s decision regarding

management plan. 12/20/18

Attended UPAWS staff meeting along w/ Scott Jandron on 1/3/19 to address staff of Board’s plan for
management,

Thank you correspondence completed 1/6/19 for two donors, one $3,000, one $5,000.

Contacted Terry Bengry regarding interest in purchasing 84 Snowfield Road property 1/6/19
Contacted realtor Andi Goriesky regarding information on selling 84 Snowfield Road property 1/7/19
Met w/ Jim lwanicki from Marquette County Road Commission regarding 84 Snowfield Road property
to request MCRD Board reconsider price per acre, on 1/8/19

Personnel Committee Meeting 1/9/19

Work session w/ Kori, Christian, Joan and Reva to finalize revenue plan for 2019 on 1/9/19

New shelter - assist Joan with move in work 1/12/19

Board work session to review draft 2019 Budget and other items 1/14/19

Manned phones and helped with move in work on 1/19/19

Attended Marquette County Road Commission Meeting to request reduction in price per acre on 84
Snowfield Road 1/21/19. Motion approved was to move reverter clause with agreement to split net
proceeds of the sale between UPAWS and MCRC,

Received call from Holly Peoples regarding UPAWS named Non Profit of the Year by Operation Action
U.P. Award to be presented at their annual meeting on 2/14 at NMU.

Coffee with new Board Member Alex Petrin and Board Development Chair Bob to assist with
integrating on to the board 1/22/19

Attend Finance Committee Meeting 1/24/19

Respectfully submitted by:

Kathy Leone
UPAWS Board President



10:39 AM Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

e A/P Aging Summary
As of November 30, 2018
Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 80 TOTAL

S S T ———— A———

Art Unlimited Sportswear 1,797.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,797.00
Bayshore Veterinary Hospital 163.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 163.98
Beyer Appliance 45.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.00
Cattrons 662.73 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 662.73
Custom Construction 467.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 467.50
Guindon Moving & Storage 2,866.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,866.50
Gwinn-Sawyer Veterinary Clinic 463.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 463.08
Holiday Inn 488.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 488.40
HSB Vet Supply 264.18 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 264.18
Jedd Kangas 41.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41.91
Karen Rhodes{ 209.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 209.89
Mares -Z- Doats Feed 133.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 133.24
Marquette Veterinary Ciinic 1,377.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,377.00
Negaunee Vet Clinic 1,063.03 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 1,053.03
Northern Veterinary Associates 2,564.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,564.94
Office Planning Group 0.00 -164.98 -164.98 -164.98 0.00 -484.84
Super One Foods - Negaunee 218.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 218.84
Visa 1,065.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,065.16
WLUC Tv8 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00
Yooper Shirts 659.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 659.00
TOTAL 15,791.18 _ 164.98 16498 _-164.98  0.00 _ 15,296.24

Page 1 of 1



10:40 AM
01/24118
Accrual Basis

ASSETS

Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2018

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010 - mBank Checking
1011 - mBank General Savings
1012 - mBank Sally's Fund Savings
1013 - mBank Captial Campaign Checking
1016 - mBank Capital Campaign Savings

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable
1524 - Capital Campaign Pledges

Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
1080 - Petty Cash
1528 - N.8. Constuction in Progress
1540 - Altowance for Uncol Promises
1550 - Discount-CC Pledges Receivable
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets

1610 -
- Land - County Rd 553
1615 -
1645 -
1650 -
1665 -
1670 -

1611

Land - 84 Snowfield Road

Buildings

Office & Kennel Equipment
New Sheilter-Furniture & Equip
Vehicles

Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets

1074 -
1700 -
1702 -

WF Endowment Fund Investments
Beneficial Interest in MCCF

Beneficial Interest-Dixon Trust

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

2001 - *Accounis Payable

Total Accounts Payable
QOther Current Liabilities

2002 - AP-New Shelter Retainage
2025 - Accrued Benefits
2100 -+ Payroll Liabilities

Nov 30, 18
——

58,621.32
148,718.55
16,012.36
147,811.60
5.38

371,189.21

1,485.50
130,100.00

131,585.50

400.00
3,135,568.53
-19,855.00
-6,000.00

3,110,013.53

361277824

9,800.00
20,588.75
188,544.32
10,683.36
79,310.64
21,643.00
-213,806.54

116,761.53

221,450.95
103,614.00
645,968.85

970,933.80
T 4,700,473.57.

15,206.24

15,296.24

2998,204.39
5,492.91
754.90

Page1of2



10:40 Al Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

01124119
Accrual Basis

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
2300 - Mortgage-New Shelter
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3001 - Beg Net Assets Temp Restricted
3002 - Beg net Assets Perm Restricted
3040 - Beg net Assets Unrestricted
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

~ Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2018
Nov 30, 18

—————
305,452.20

SR
320,748.44

433,051.42
433,051.42
753,799.86

1,230,388.00
294,517.00
95,970.45
2,241,969.59
83,828.67

L
3,946,673.71
4,700,473.57

Page 2 of 2



10:48 AM
01/24M19
Accrual Basis

Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

Profit & Loss Budget Performance
November 2018

Rc!aa! Euagef Kc!ual ﬂan- Buagef ﬂa n-

Nov'18 Nov'18 Nov'i8 Nov'1g Annual Budget
Ordinary income/Expense
Income

4000 - SHELTER REVENUE
4005 - Pet Adoptions 9.713.55 7.500.00 73,220.18 82,500.00 90,000.00
4010 - Redeemed Animals 487.00 417.00 3,086.82 4,583.00 5,000.00
4016 - Spay Day 0.00 0.00 2,073.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
4020 - Government Contracted Services 741.50 1,065.00 8,897.67 11.599.00 12,654.00
4025 - Restitutions/investigations 0.00 0.00 118.00 0.00 0.00
4030 - Dog License Income 72.00 20.00 555.00 220.00 240.00
4031 - Microchipping 60.00 115.00 480.00 1,265.00 1.380.00
4032 - Nail Clipping 130.00 83.00 1,210.00 913.00 1,000.00
4033 - Community Spay/Neuter 200.00 417.00 2.650.00 4,583.00 5,000.00
4050 - Miscellaneous Services 0.00 45.00 1,122.00 495.00 540.00

© 4112 Kids Ciub 0.00 750.00 ‘

Total 4000 - SHELTER REVENUE 11,404.05 9,652.00 94,242 .67 109,158.00 118,814.00

4100 - DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT
4006 - Pet Sponsorship 1,000.00 833.00 10,917.50 9,163.00 10,000.00
4008 - Pet Promotion Sponsorship 690.00 125.00 2,315.00 1,375.00 1,500.00
4109 - Pink Lady 385.00 583.00 2,260.00 6,413.00 7.000.00
4110 - Donations 6,919.53  5,834.00 81,920.58 64,166.00 70,705.00
4120 - Special Gifts 1,212.50 875.00 11,663.54 9,625.00 10,500.00
4125 - Donated Services/Materials 2,113.80 0.00 16,899.40 0.00 0.00
4130 - MemorialsfHonorariums 4,260.00  4,167.00 46,624.00 45,833.00 50,000.00
4132 - Deb's Dog Revenue 160.00 100.00 1,385.00 1,100.00 1,200.00
4135 - Bequests 0.00 830.00 0.00 9,130.00 10,000.00
4152 - Direct Solicitations 1,075.00  4,168.00 17,801.00 45,832.00 §0,000.00
4100 - DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT - Other 0.00 30.00

Total 4100 - DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT 17,815.83 17.515.00 191,816.02  192,637.00 210,905.00

4156 - GRANT REVENUE
4157 - General Grants 380.44  2,333.00 18,840.44 25,663.00 28,000.00
4158 - Pet Promos Grants 0.00 250.00 0.00 2,750.00 3,000.00
4159 - Community Spay/Neuter Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4161 - Pink Lady Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4162 - Pet Retention Grants ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4163 - Law Enforcement Training 0.00 8,000.00

Total 4156 - GRANT REVENUE 380.44 2,583.00 27,840.44 28,413.00 31,000.00

4200 - FUNDRAISING REVENUE
4127 - Wash & Wag 0.00 0.00 2,014.75 1.800.00 1,800.00
4128 - Misc/3rd Party Fundraisers 0.00 1,094.00 13,649.11 12,031.00 13,125.00
4140 - Canisters 1.075.70 792.00 8,877.78 8,708.00 9,500.61}
4143 - Econo Receipis Revenue 0.00 0.00 5,454.50 7,500.00 7.500.00
4144 - Cause for Paws Revenue 23,447.00 0.00 32,600.48 22,000.00 22,000.00
4146 - Rummage Sale 0.00 0.00 5,400.43 0.00 0.00

Page 1o0f4



10:48 AM
01124119
Accruat Basis

4147 -
4150 -
4151 -
4170 -
4183 -
4185 -

4191

Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Strut Your Mutt
Spayghetti Dinner
Raise The Woof

Golf Quting Revenue
Raffle

Lights of Love Revenue

- Calis for Critters
4196 -
4197 -
4204 -

Chili Cook Off
Calendar
MZD Pics W/Santa

Total 4200 - FUNDRAISING REVENUE
4500 - OTHER INCOME

4201 -
4205 -
4215 -
4220 -
4221 -
4223 -

Home2Home

Resale ltems Revenue

Interest Revenue

Miscellaneous Revenue
Endowment Fund Earnings
MCCF B.Reider Fund Distribution

Total 4500 - OTHER INCOME

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

5000 - EMPLOYEE EXPENSE

5200 -
5225 -
5230 -
5235 -
5240 -
5245 -

Payroll Expenses

Simple Plan Employer
MESC

Employer Social Security
Employer Medicare
Worker's Compensation

Totat 5000 - EMPLOYEE EXPENSE
5500 - OPERATING EXPENSE

5009 -
5010 -

5011

5117

Phone/Network Access
NSF Checks

- Merchant Service Fees
5012 -
5050 -
5100 -
5102 -
5105 -
5106 -
5115 -
5116 -

Bank Service Charges
Utilities

Cleaning Supplies
Animal Supplies
Repairs/Maintenance
GarbageiSnow Removal
Office Supplies

Postage

- Community Spay/Neuter
5120 -

Building/Auto Insurance

November 2018
ctua udge ctua an- Budget Jan-
Nov'i8 Nov'18 Nov'1B Nov'1g Annual Budget
= 50.00 0.00 18,555.00 22,000.00 22,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 6,725.51 11,870.00 11,870.00
0.00 0.00 20,338.00 18,550.00 18,550.00
500.00 625.00 3,000.00 6,875.00 7,500.00
393.00  1,000.00 664.06 1,000.00 2,300.00
0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 351.17
827.25 372.00 10,789.50 13,122.00 13,495.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00
26,292.95 3,883.00 128,570.29 125,456.00 131,340.00
15.00 15.00 182.50 165.00 180.00
4,657.09 1,187.00 8,517.93 12,833.00 14,000.00
57.82 4.00 6,308.34 44.00 48.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 5,896.74 9,500.00 9,500.00
4,729.91 1,186.00 20,995.51 27,542.00 28,728.00
60,623.18 34.819.00 463,464.93 483,206.00 520,787.00
60,623.18 34,819.00 463,464.93 483,206.00 520,787.00
32,843.69 24,708.56 231.471.74 198,248.62 217,147:130
0.00 110.40 922.25 883.20 956.80 .
34.06 702.00 2,147.07 2,808.00 2.,808.00
2,028.80 1,531.93 14,776.95 12,291.41 13,463.11
47449 358.27 3,455.90 2,874.60 3.148.63
295.00 278.00 3,138.00 3,036.00 3,312.00
35676.04 27,687.16 255,911.91 220,141.83 240,835.54
213.95 200.00 2,370.88 2,200.00 2,400.00
0.00 0.00 3.71 0.00 0.00
437.72 291.00 3,852.01 3,201.00 3,500.00
0.00 0.00 635.00 0.00 0.00
331.84 317.00 6,588.17 3,483.00 3.800.00
~1?6.17 300.00 2,166.35 3,300.00 3,600.00
244.31 210.00 1,804.08 2,290.00 2,500.00
93.60 333.00 3,333.18 3,663.00 4,000.00
818.33 625.00 6,151.26 6,875.00 7,500.00
723.11 333.00 4,211.02 ' 3,863.00 4,000.00
200.00 200.00 1,472.22 2,200.00 2,400.00
1,138.00 840.00 3.867.00 9,160.00 10,000.00
346.76 0.00 3,814.03 3,493.00 3,483.00

Page 2 of 4



10:48 AM
01/24M18
Accrual Basis

5125 -
5127 -
5130 -
5135 -

5137

5139 -
5140 -

5141

5145 -
5146 -
5150 -
5160 -
5180 -
5183 -

Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Food

Microchips
Medical Supplies
Vet Care

- Vaccines

Spay Day Expense
Spay & Neuter Program

- Animal Equipment

Vehicle

Dog License Expense
Mileage

Depreciation

Donated Services/Materials
Deb's Dog Expense

Total 5500 - OPERATING EXPENSE
5550 - GRANT EXPENSE

5551

- General Grants
5552 -
5553 -
5554 -
5555 -

Pet Promos Grants

Community Spay/Neuter Grants
Pink Lady Grants

Pet Retention Grants

Total 5550 - GRANT EXPENSE
5600 - FUNDRAISING EXPENSE

5603 -
5604 -
6307 -
6308 -

6311

6551

MZD Pics W/Santa
Chili Cook Off
Calendar

Wash & Wag

- Cause for Paws
6312 -
6315 -
6317 -
6322 -
6324 -
6330 -
6355 -
6550 -

Rummage Sale

Misc/3rd Party Fundraisers
Raise The Woof

Raffle Expense
Miscelianeous Expenses
Golf Quting Expense
Lights of Love

Strut YoaAr Mutt

» Canisters

Total 5600 - FUNDRAISING EXPENSE
6000 - OTHER EXPENSE

5142 -
- Direct Solicitations
6503 -
6505 -
6510 -

8313

Volunteer Program

Community Outreach
Professional Fees
Publications

November 2018
A Bugger Acar Jan-guager Jan-

Nov'18 Nov'18§ Nov'18 Nov'i8 Annual Budget
A— A T T
48574 500.00 4,591.11 5,500.00 5,000.00
0.00 460.00 2,602.45 5,040,00 5,500.00
369.74  1,333.00 10,183.85 14,663.00 16,000.00
2,848.50  4,583.00 62,973.41 50,413.00 §5,000,00
439.06 333.00 4,908.18 3,663,00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 1,822.70 3,000.00 3,000.00
1,138.00  1.833.00 22,985.30 20,163.00 22,000.00
- 0.00 50.00 177.00 5§50.00 600.00
164.73 200.00 2,169.26 2,200.00 2,400.00
24.00 10.00 148.00 110.00 120.00
36.72 83,00 246.24 913.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,113.80 0.00 16,899.40 0.00 0.00
27.00 100.00 417.00 1,100.00 1,200.00
12,04964 1313400  170,402.79  150,843.00 164,013.00
2,718.00 2,333.00 15,737.38 25,663.00 28,000.00
0.00 250.00 0.00 2,750.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
271800  2,583.00 15,737.38 28,413.00 31,000.00
0.00 0.00 4632 0.00 150.00
0.00 158.80
7.25 0.00 2,723.40 3,250.00 3,250.00
0.00 0.00 248.00 315.00 315.00
2,546.14 0.00 5,040.16 5,213.00 5,213.00
0.00 78.98
0.00 70.00 1,385.92 800.00 870.00
0.00 0.00 3,181.29 5,294.00 5,284.00
0.00 0.00 168.50 2,500.00 2,500.00
0.00 77.00 2,635.33 848.00 925.00
0.00 0.00 6,653.96 5,515.00 5,515.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 165.00
106.00 0.00 2,660,52 4,760.00 4,760.00
0.00 17.00 266.60 183,00 200.00
2,659.39 164.00 25,247.78 28,678.00 29,157.00
5.00 70.00 812.57 775.00 845,00
0.00  2,625.00 3,597.37 10,500.00 10,500.00
15.00 120.00 629.51 1,325.00 1,445.00
0.00 0.00 9,687.39 8,950.00 8,950,00
0.00 0.00 7,323.53 7.859.00 11,000.00

Page 3 of 4



10:48 AM Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

01/24/19

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance

6511 - Pet Promotion Expense
6515 - Promotions

6525 - Resale items Expense
6526 - Mi Sales Tax

6530 - Conferences

6532 - Donor Development

6535 - Licenses, Dues, Permits & Fees
6539 - Computer Equip/Network Access

6540 - Miscellaneous Expense
68561 - Investment Expense
6590 + Mortgage Fees/Interest
Total 6000 - OTHER EXPENSE
6690 - Reconciliation Discrepancies
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4222 - Investment Interest Revenue
4226 - Change in Value-Dixon Trust
4227 - Distribtution from Dixon Estate
4300 - Unrealized Gain/Loss
4310 - Realized Loss/Gain LT Invstmnt
4400 - RESTRICTED REVENUE
7300 - New Shelter
4219 - New Shelter Revenue
6536 - New Shelter Expense
Totai 7300 - New Sheiter
7400 - SALLY'S FUND
4218 - Sally's Fund Revenue
6518 - Sally's Fund Expense
Total 7400 - SALLY'S FUND
Total 4400 - RESTRICTED REVENUE
Total Other income
Other Expense
6560 - Interest expense-Mortgage
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

November 2018
Kc!ual Buage! Kc!ua! ﬂan- Euage! Jan-

Nov'18 Nov'18 Nov'18 Nov'18 Annual Budget
213.63 216.00 2,682.01 2,384.00 2,800.00
96.00 230.00 713.82 2,631.00 2,761.00
10,468.74 670.00 12,651.19 7,330.00 8.000.00
-8.73 100.00 1,231.97 1,100.00 1,200:00
0.00 167.00 1,898.08 1,833.00 2,000.00
0.00 83.00 0.00 917.00 1,000.00
-326.78 0.00 1,390.61 1,276.00 1,275.00
1,140.52 300.00 4,211.86 3,300.00 3,600.00
377.99 41.00 441.04 459.00 500.00
0.00 2271141
0.00 4,757.50
11,981.37  4,622.00 54,299.66 50,538.00 55,676.00
-0.05 -0.34
65,084.35 48,190.16 521,590.18 478,613.83 520,681.54
-4,461.21 -13,371.16 -58,134.25 4,592.17 106,46
216.02 3,755.05
9,802.67 -9,629.96
0.00 13,356.63
2,850.59 -2,881.38
0.00 -323.99
10,577.00 151,069.61
-4,683.35 -17,685.65
5,883.65 133,383.96
2,875.00 0.00 6,120.00 4,800.00 4,800.00
-555.24 0.00 -820.24 -350.00 -350.00
2,319.76 0.00 5,199.76 4,450.00 4,450.00
8,213.41 0.00 138,583.72 4,450.00 4,450.00
21,182.69 0.00 142,850.07 4,450.00 4,450.00
887.15 887.15
887.15 887.15
20,295.54 0.00 141,962 .912_ 4,450.02_ 4,450.00
15,834.33  -13,371.16 83,828.67 9,042.17 4,555.46

Page 4 of 4



i (44} L6 GET vt A

[689Y'TS  SS°0S9TS  76'64STS  £9'STHTIS SEE8ITS TE/LETTS
L9'VLT'9ESS 00°0SY 2098 00°6999L55 STYSE0TSS ETETOHTEYS £9°079TSHS

60°T6T'STC SST99'TOZ  00'8S8TSTS 00'0L6TETS 00'6TSOVTS 00°T8YLYTS
L1-2°( 9T0¢ S10¢ 10T €T0¢ <10¢

RT07 40f 3suadxa jpnuup payabpng
2107 40f asuadxa jpnuup pajabpng
GIOZ-ZTOT SIWaWaI0IS (opuBUY [DUIAIUE FAS TE ADIN 152IN0S LopuLIcU)

{asuadxe Ayep / udiedues jenden
PUB purtd S AHRS 10§ pRIDIS3I $53] "ANDS g yseD) sasusdxe JayBys JOj puey Uo ysed sheq

{shep qo¢ / asuadxs jenuue) asuadxa Ajeq
asuadxe [enuue {210}

*SpUN) PaloMISal $53] SIUBJRAINDE YSea pue YseD

SMYdN 40} SPUBLL |BILIOISIH - pUBH U yse) sheq

1

7y

[4



L¥T 134 vt

LLLTYTS  LLLTV'TS LLLTH'TS
QS'9ET'TTSS SS9ET'TISS SS9ET'TLSS

[BVET'60T 8S'SLLTOT 9E'SEQ'VET
8T-AON 8T-190 gT-das



10:38 AM
01/24/18
Accrual Basis

Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

November 2018

Ordinary income/Expense

income

4000 - SHELTER REVENUE

4005 -
4010 -
4020 -
4030 -
4031 -
4032 -
4033 -
Total 4000

Pet Adoptions

Redeemed Animals

Government Contracted Services
Dog License Income
Microchipping

Nail Clipping

Community Spay/Neuter

- SHELTER REVENUE

4100 - DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT

4006 -
4008 -
4109 -
4110 -
4120 -
4125 -
4130 -
4132 -
4135 -
4152 -

Total 4100

Pet Sponsorship

Pet Promotion Sponsorship
Pink Lady

Donations

Special Gifts

Donated Services/Materials
Memorials/Honorariums
Deb's Dog Revenue
Beguests

Direct Solicitations

- DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT

4156 - GRANT REVENUE

4157 -
Total 4156

General Grants
- GRANT REVENUE

4200 - FUNDRAISING REVENUE

4128 -
4146 -
4144 -
4145 -
4147 -
4170 -
4183 -
4185 -
4191 -
4197 -
Total 4200

Misc/3rd Party Fundraisers
Canisters

Cause for Paws Revenue
Econo Bagging

Strut Your Mutt

Golf Outing Revenue
Raffie

Lights of Love Revenue
Calls for Critters

Calendar

- FUNDRAISING REVENUE

4500 - OTHER INCOME

4201 -

4205 -

4215 -

Total 4500
Total Income

HomeZHome

Resale items Revenue
interest Revenue

- OTHER INCOME

Nov 18
I

Nov 17
T

9,713.55  13,967.00
487.00 680.00
741.50 1,754,00
72.00 28.00
60.00 20.00
130.00 120.00
200.00 150.00
11,404.05  16,719.00
1,000.00 930.00
690.00 650.00
385.00 2,470.00
6,919.53 5,640.03
1,212.50 .1,341.25
2,113.80 2,037.80
4,260.00 2,007.00
160.00 0.00
0.00 -145.00
1,075.00 1,775.00
17,815.83  16,706.08
380.44 0.00
380.44 0.00
0.0 362.25
1,075.70 569.19
23,447.00 117.00
0.00 100.00
50.00 0.00
0.00 100.00
500.00 0.00
393.00 863.00
0.00 2,245.00
827.25 1,853.19
26,292.95 6,209.63
15.00 0.00
4,657.09 7.069.04
57.82 128.33
4,729.91 7,197.37

60,623.18  46,832.08

Page 1 0of 3



10:38 AM
01/24M8
Accrual Basis

Gross Profit
Expense

Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

5000 - EMPLOYEE EXPENSE

5200 - Payroll Expenses

5225 - Simple Plan Employer
5230 - MESC

5235 - Employer Social Security
5240 - Employer Medicare

5245 - Worker's Compensation

Total 5000 - EMPLOYEE EXPENSE
§500 - OPERATING EXPENSE

5009 - Phone/Network Access
5011 - Merchant Service Fees
5050 - Utilities

5100 - Cleaning Supplies

5102 - Animal Supplies

5105 - Repairs/Maintenance
5106 - Garbage/Snow Removal
5115 - Office Suppiies

5116 - Postage

§117 - Community Spay/Neuter
5120 - Building/Auto Insurance
5125 - Food

5130 - Medical Supplies

5135 « Vet Care

5137 - Vaccines

5140 - Spay & Neuter Program
5145 - Vehicle

5146 - Dog License Expense
5150 - Mileage

5180 - Donated Services/Materials

5183 - Deb's Dog Expense

Total 5500 - OPERATING EXPENSE
5550 - GRANT EXPENSE

5551 - General Grants

Total 5550 - GRANT EXPENSE
5800 - FUNDRAISING EXPENSE

6307 - Calendar
6311 - Cause for Paws
6550 - Strut Your Mutt

Total 5600 - FUNDRAISING EXPENSE
6000 - OTHER EXPENSE

5142 - Volunteer Program
6503 - Community Outreach

November 20138
Nov "18 Nov '17

E ] R
60,623.18 48.832.08
32,843.69 19,502.74
0.00 154.59
34.06 91.23
2,028.80 1.207.47
474.49 282.38
295.00 271.00
35,676.04 21,509.41
213.95 203.95
437.72 350.50
331.84 959.65
-176.17 315.65
244.31 324.53
93.60 1,202.64
818.33 406.27
723.11 426.48
200.00 0.00
1,138.00 407.00
346.76 0.00
485.74 805.11
399.74 1,863.63
2,848.50 6,644.38
430.96 438.96
1,138.00 3,247.50
164.73 262.59
24.00 16.00
36.72 0.00
2,113.80 2,037.80
27.00 18.00
12,049.64 19,931.64
2,718.00 293.50
2,718.00 293.50
7.25 23.40
2,546.14 100.00
106.00 2.50
2,659.39 125.90
5.00 56.48
15.00 82.44

Page 2 0f 3



10:38 AM Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

01/24/19

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

November 2018

6511 - Pet Promotion Expense
6515 - Promotions
8525 - Resale Items Expense
6526 - MI Sales Tax
8535 - Licenses, Dues, Permits & Fees
6538 - Computer Equip/Network Access
£540 - Miscellaneous Expense
Total 6000 - OTHER EXPENSE
6690 - Reconciliation Discrepancies
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other iIncome/Expense
Other Income
4222 - Investment Interest Revenue
4226 - Change in Value-Dixon Trust
4300 - Unrealized Gain/L.oss
4400 - RESTRICTED REVENUE
7300 - New Shelter
4213 - New Shelter Revenue
6536 - New Shelter Expense
Total 7300 - New Shelter
7400 - SALLY'S FUND
4218 - Sally's Fund Revenue
6518 - Sally's Fund Expense
Total 7400 - SALLY'S FUND
Total 4400 - RESTRICTED REVENUE
Total Other Income
Other Expense
6560 - Interest expense-Mortgage
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Nov *18
U

Nov '17
TR

213.63 348.78
96.00 178.94
10,468.74 7,526.06
-8.73 -6.75
-326.78 119.88
1,140.52 300.00
377.99 0.00
11,981.37 8,605.83
-0.05 0.00
6508439  50.466.28
-4,461.21 -3,634.20
216.02 213.33
9,002.67 5,758.02
2,850.59 2,545.23
10,577.00  55370.00
-4,683.35 -566.04
589365  54,803.96
2,875.00 50.00
-555.24 0.00
2.319.76 50.00
8,213.41 54,853.96
2118289  63,370.54
887.15 0.00
887.15 0.00
2020554  63,370.54
15,834.33 59,736.34

Page 30f3



UPAWS Campaign Manager
Report to the Board — January 2019
Campaign Manager-
4th Quarter Wrap-Up:
1. Establish Business Relations -
e Business Relations Package Created and List Prepared
* Postponed due to Fundraising Chair and Board Input

2. Giving Tuesday + Year End = $50,000. GT is 10% to launch- $5,000.
e Giving Tuesday - $5,375 '
e 4th Quarter - $132,188. (plus $22,350 in in-kind donation per Joan)
December-$72,866 (includes $62,500 from Rachel Crary held in general savings. Does not
include Dixon Interest or $4,300 in in-kind).
Qctober $19,050. November-$40,272.

3. Quarter Goal - Wish List Fulfilled-

» QObtained many items that were on the wish list, but with the fluctuation of what we needed and
the timing, much was also purchased. We have been waiting to get everything put away to
know what else is needed. When that is done, we will update the wish list and do a drive
leading up to our open house.

First Quarter Plan -

Goal : $35,000 - This goal is based on the historical numbers from the last two years for the quarter-

the average of each month divided by 2 to come to this quarter. | believe this can be attained by:
 mBank Partnership - we will know this amount by mid-February

Business Membership launch

Memorial/Tribute Brick Advertising

Naming Opportunities

Grand Opening Activities - Recommend some small activities (tours for GEMS, etc) leading up

to a ?Saturday? Ribbon Cutting and Grand Opening.

¢ * o @

Processes to begin:
= Approve Legacy Plan, recruit volunteers, develop gant timeline
+ |dentify and Qualify remaining prospects from the Capital Campaign
+ MNA Membership to access Grant Station Membership
+ Updated brochures for Legacy Plan

Misc:

Spreadsheet sent to Joan for number comparisons and to identify where the variants are coming
from, no progress- would like to do a 'Campaign Completion' Press Release with a final amount
raised, to change the narrative of how every dollar now goes directly to the animals.

December Updates:

Petco Foundation - Came in 7 out of 51. Still strong, but not in the money award category.
Grants Submitted - No grants submitted. Reports for January 2019 completed.

Program Development - Madison Moody is continuing to develop the Kids Clubs Program and has
drafted the first manual.




gl-int V¥  BABSSO] LOY 000'S ¢ ooo'0L $ ubredwe) |eyded uoljepuno ssjiN
v lpumosg uuy BuisnoH 189 uswysuug e uonepuno SIQ
v jlsumorg uuy soidwes Qo8 ¢ Byoeig Aeld ssodind-ginwy 129 ~ UOJBpUNO 4 Japulad
v llBumolg uuy /1y oodweys e Gog Auig THYAA -PooS Isjeain)
V vV . [[Pumolg uuy oge ¢ 0gg ¢ sho] Buoyy Bo- uoilepuno.| Japuylad
gL-np Y llsumaig uuy 008’} $ o08'L $ diyoosoiy -sjod soAo0T niegqng 0idyDdSY
. - @  livumorg uuy - $ oo0c $ diysiejoyog aduellly pund 1od IN 01dyDdSY
gL-unp v llsumorg uuy 000'S $ (a01ds0y) 191504 1930 uolleAcuuy pung saIppepw g-unp
juedb [jn) pajojdwiod 0] 0G/$ Jo youlwes Acuep ulol) Bunoie,
deg-g| Y BAessOL LoY 0S. $ 005t $ 34 sanio spiy puny Aoeba Aoeisi
Bny-g| V¥ BABSSO) o) 05¢ $ o000’k ¢ sqniO spiy - ubledwe jeyded Aiejoy Bunwadys)
BABSSO] Loy 000’01 ¢ 344 '@ suolesadQ sanjo spiy Kejoy Jomsiq
Y  BABSSO] LO)Y 000'04 ¢ 0000 $ ubledwe) |eyded uoiepuno aluosep uebiyoiy
Y eAessol Loy 000 ¢ 000°0L $ ubledwe) jeyded pund iejzeiq gi-Aely
d  BAESSO] LIOY - $ o008 $ sqniO spiy - ubledwe feydes  [eUONIPPY -Aiejoy isepea.g ajenbieny
gl-inr Y BABSSO] LOY 91es/05¢ 006 $ ubledwe) jepded Jasielpund Aylamar Joulliy yieg
Y  enesso] Loy 00§ $ o000t $ 'sanjo spiy -ubredwe) (eyded ealy ofjenbiey ay} jo gn|o oz g-ady
g  BAESSO] LOY - ¢ 000'0L $ ubiedweq jeiden  Alunos 1bpy O UONEPUNO AUUNWWOYD
BABSSO| LIOY 000'L ¢ sqnin spf -ubiedwen jeuden qnjo abueyoxg Ajunon anenbiey
AON-G| Y  BABSSO] LO) 052 $ o000z $ sqn|D spiy -ubledwe |epded siuemiy) Bulwadys| gi-Jey
Y  eAesso) Loy 000z ¢ o000 $ 344 sqniD spiy -ubledwey [ended Aejoy 1sepjealg apanbieiy
Jewesinquizy v asodnod uely 000'0L $ 000°0L $  OAL-SUBWAdUNOUUY BDIAIAS dlignd advaw gi-gqed
V¥  eAesso) Loy 052 $ 005 $ sqnio spiy -ubledwe (epded an|o suoi Buwadys)
gl-uer YV  BAESSO| LOY| 000'€ $ 000 $ ufledwe [eyded spunj %z jequl - WSS
gl-uer Y  BABSsSO] Lo 000°L $ 000s $ ubedwe) jeydes spuny %z [edill - OlgM
gl-uer Y BABSSO] LOY 000'0€ $ 00005 $ ubredwie) |eyded IsnuL s|qejeyd noos
Y lisumolg uuy GzL'z $ szi'zc $ suondopy smed uap|oo pung s;2ippep gi-uer
P08y spung 32_ Aq "bey _ 1IONPOoI4 pajuels) _uﬁwwzcam_ yo0loid awepN




gl-veQ

8108
suopeuopul 28$ 190

WIS JusesnGIey

gLinp
Bny-g|
bny-g1

a
a

v

v
v

< N

BABSSO] LIOY
BABSSO] LOY

alodnod ueAy
BABSSO] LIOY

[[BUMOIE ULy
BABSSO| 1I0Y
BABSSO] 1I0Y
BABSSO] LOY

[eUMOIg LUy
BABSSC] 1OY

alodnod uedy
alodnod uehy
BABSSO] LIOY

alodnod uedy
BABSSO] HOY
BABSSO] LOY

sBnp Bny
/Sijeg Jswoog

050'L

06¢
000'sZ
L8

000°L

000°G
000'¢
000'S

$
$
$

&

000°6$
000'6$

0S0°|
000°G

06¢
000's2
000°€
000°G

00r‘z
000°G

000'¥
000'L
000°G

000°G
000‘G
000°G

$
$

$

&

18)jeys MmaN
Buiping Aoeden

dinb3 Jouen Juswieal |

juswiyduug Bog
dde uoneuioN
ubiedwes jeydes
ubredwes jenden

Bunedsew 9 yd
ubledwen enden

amnan/Aedg Aunwiwon
sBo( peBusjjeys loireysg
ubledwie) jenden

slen) [BuIly Joueg
S{eWiUY g JUBLISoIOMT MmeT]
S[BLUILY 9 JUSLWISDIONIT MET

uoljepuno 4 SPI0
POOY) 10} }IOMBN 61-AON

uojepuno4 saibipad
topeaouuj pund s 2ippe 100-¢1

JUBIE) JOpUIad SIMND
SOUSIAA ABpljoH uolepuno oojed
OIN4D/00NID

LUOREPUNO | SPIOUASY XBl % SiIlAyd d98-8L

usiEAouUU| pund ssippep
Areyxny jled gi-ny

selUey) Heussiad
UQ USAsg om]
uoljepunod {ejpuipn gl-inf

uoflepuno4 8jzzn| Asicy
sSpund %,z [equ ] ASS
spund jeqLlj %2 JigM



Manager’s Report
January 25th, 2019

Animals
Transfers in:  1/26/19- 17 Cats- HATS _
1/26/19- 1 Dog- Chippewa County Humane Society
Transfers out: 1/26/19- 1 Dog- Chippewa County Humane Society

Total adoptions since January 1%, 2019: 33

Other Animal-Related Happenings:

- The transition to the new shelter has gone fairly well. Although there have been some minor
challenges, overall, I feel that we are right where we need to be. Cleaning routines have adapted.
Organization has improved. And we have developed new processes for the new shelter. Some
items still need to be unpacked, but these are slowly being addressed. Our next challenge will be
opening the new shelter to the public, which will bring about new tasks, but I feel that we have a
good foundation with the right personnel in place.

- We are overhauling the color code system for our animals. From now on the colors will be
green, yellow, and red. Green will represent animals that have no restrictions and can be handled
by entry level staff or volunteers. Yellow will represent animals that can be handled by those
with intermediate experience levels. These animals can also be handled by volunteers and staff.
Red will represent those animals that require staff members for interaction.

-The pricing structure for adoption rates has been changed. Some small increases have occurred,
while other categories remain the same, such as senior rates. A new category has been
introduced for juvenile/ juniors that will apply to animals 6 months old and going up to 1 year
old. The website will be updated with the new pricing.

- The ability to send Austin the dog to a boarding/ training facility has fallen through. The
business was sold and the former owner did not recommend continuing his training through her
old business. My next course of action is to contact Best Friends in an attempt find a sanctuary
for Austin.

Maintenance

- The old shelter has been 95 percent emptied. What remains are small amounts of equipment
that will slowly come over to the new shelter once we complete our unpacking. The water from



the hot water heater has been drained and the pipes emptied as much as possible. The power to
the point pump has been shut off. Until further outcomes, the temperature has been turned down
to 50 degrees.

Stats

December, 2018 stats completed and sent to Kori. ASC Data Matrix information has been
submitted for December, 2018.

Other

- Alex Petrin has designed and constructed numerous shelving units for the new shelter. These
shelves will be utilized in the laundry room, food prep, and the garage.

- County and municipal billings completed and mailed.



%00°66

%006 %00°CL ajey Winjay AjYjuon
el L'0L feig jo yibua Bay
O-NI ¥3HLO

s|en sbog

{oyeIUT /SOWONIND BAIT) 21ey UWNU—&M U\f_..— vIdsSyY

%L0°66

ayeiul /(swodmo mﬂ.:m:mfzm ~ayeur) N .—.<N— m ><m

uoSeSy pue SLeN Sjeuluy

T 0 0 0 0 0 0 padeds3/uajols/buissi
0c 0 0 0 0 0 0 UMOLIUN - SLIOY J93180}/19)|8Us je pei(d
£T T 0 0 T 0 0 A3IZINVHLNG STVWINVY TVIi01

5no1Belod
-uoy
Buiiq-sipes

uoSEaYy pue BWRN S jewuy

UiAg

snoJtabueq

SS9

N3T0.LS/9ONISSIW/SHLVIA/JIZINVHLNT

SI93PYs/sdnols) anosay 03 palJajsuel ]

[A 14 [4? 0 0 14 0 8 JaumQ 01 psuanioy
601 ¥60T A Z8T €It 8t 80¢ so12ads 1ad d.LA suoildopy |ejo)l
601 LTT 61 %9 8t 0 1 (quano |eDads Jo DUWIOY J9]50) “Jal|oys) suoidopy
SANODLNO
88ET 88ET 0¢ 8871 (414 (4 (4314 $303AS Aq ALA jejuy [e10f
88€1 98 ST £ 6% 0 6¢C o)ejuy [ej0g
8871 6 L 0 0 0 C S19j12Us JaUl WOl paldidjsued
01 8 0 0 1 0 I4 Apoisn)/pazies
(434 6 0 0 9 0 3 (dn>id 193|3ys pue dijgnd ‘801|od woly) AralS
201 6 0 ! 9 0 [4 uopdopy psudniay
65L 15 8 [4 9¢ 0 ST 48pUBIINS 13ump

INVLINI

8T-220Q




£9C |eaolL
SWOH Z SWOH

Ayant)

buipaeog

uonebiIsaaur bupuad

BIUD|OIA D13SPW0Q

Buiddiydo.aoiy

ERVSELS

42YaQ-ouulD

Jaynan/Aeds pajabae]

(paemuod 31 Aeds) JonaN/Aeds Allunwwod
Aeg/Aeds

(4umQ 104) P|OH 8319

eIseuRUINg paisanbay JoumQ

SIADIAYUAS JINITO

[=]{elle])(e](o] (o] (o] (o] [o] o] [} (o] [e] | -]

(=] (el o] (o] (o] (o] (o] o] (o] [o] (o) (o] [e] | -]

[=][e][=]y][e][e] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (] (o] [ ]

[=][=}[e]y] o] [e] (e} o] o]a] (o] (o] =] -
(=] [e]la] (o] o] (o] (o] (o] o] (o] (o] (o] [a] | -]
[e=]le] (el [e] [e] (] L] [e] [e] (e} (o] o[ |

ala TVL1O0Ll| H3IHLO SL1IM S1VD| Sdnd $H0d ST-594

‘sowl 9> ‘SOl 9>




Volunteer Coordinator & Community Outreach Report — January 2019
VOLUNTEER

Sent following email to all volunteers and applicants on Volgetics:

Hello!

Happy New Year! | have some information to pass on as we transition into the new shelter:

Inactivity:

Volunteers that have been inactive for 5 months and with less than 5 hours will be an inactive account. If you want
to volunteer in the future, a new application will need to submit.

Active Volunteers:

If you are an active volunteer who volunteered within the last 5 months, | will be setting up training in the new shelter
starting in February. | will have 10 active volunteers at a time sign up to train. But it is all still developing as we move
in and set up how the process for volunteers will go!

For new applicants:

With the move 1o the new shelter, new volunteer orientations will be changing. This process will take many weeks fo
develop as our staff develops new protocols in the new building. Once all the active volunteers are trained, then we
will be contacting new volunteers who have filled out applications. Look for that more toward the end Feb./beginning
March.

PLEASE be patient! This is all new and the transition is a big process.
Questions? Please email me at volunteer@upaws.org
Thank you! We open to the public on January 29th! Come out and see the new sheiter!!

Kathy Leone informed me that there will be a meeting mid-February with a lawyer about what volunteers can and
can not legally do. She invited me to attend that meeting. The meeting information will help me proceed with the
program set up.

COMMUNITY OUTREACH

mBank Home for the Holidays Adoption Event / Open House {Dec. 20™):

Coordinated event at UPAWS. Media contacted - Radio PSA, Mining Journal, Action Shopper, and TV

interviews. Very successful with 31 adoptions.

Moving Sale adoption event: January 7 — 13™. Media contacted. Day 1 of event, Ml Internet Company
contacted UPAWS and said they would pay all adoption fees. 22 pets found homes. Really help us lower the

numbers before the big move.

UPAWS IS CLOSED PSA’s: Media contacted etc. to get the word out that we are closed 1/14 to 1/28. Thank

you Kori for helping with TV interviews.

MOVING: Helped with move! There is way too much to list with all going on — but we are working to getting

set up and ready for January 28" Ordered retail, setting up retail.

TRANSFER: Coordinating 17 HATS cats to come up for grand opening!



OTHER/VOLUNTEER/COMMUNITY:

Changing our COLOR system. This was a Staff Team effort with ideas. Ryan’s idea to simplify. Made the
enclosed signs just last night. Signs will be 5 x 7 with room for staff to write notes with dry eraser. New

volunteer colors and signs for dogs. Same will be for cats but we will use colored dots on their adoption signs.

Stop Light system: Green is beginner, yellow is intermediate, red is advanced. And of course, STAFF ONLY.

Please understand this is at the beginning stages — We JUST de\}eloped the colors yesterday. So, this is still in

development!
Sincerely,

Ann Brownell

Ve

o

lama GREEN lama

leveldog! level dog!

Things to know: Things to know:




lam a RED lam a STA‘FF
level dog! level only dog!
Things to know: > -




FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
January 24, 2019, 5:30 p.m.

Present: Bob Stephenson, Joan Mulder, Kathy Leone, Steve Embree V
Excused: Christian Verardi

1. Call to Order: Meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm.

2. Agenda:
a. 2019 Budget
b. Dixon Estate distributions

3. 2019 Budget
The Committee reviewed the 2019 budget proposal completed at the lanuary 14* work session and answered
questions from Steve who had not be present at the work session. Kathy made the motion, seconded by Bob, to
recommend the budget to the Board. All present voted in favor. Recommendation accompaniés these minutes.

4. Dickson Estate Distributions
Joan made the motion, seconded by Kathy, to designate distributions from the Dixon Estate for use in
operations of UPAWS, All present voted in favor. Recommendation accompanies these minutes.

5. General discussion was held exploring ideas for raising revenue targets supporting operations and to more easily

facilitate future pay increases and/or bonuses.

Meeting adjourned at 6:30 pm. Minutes submitted by: Bob Stephenson



POLICY & BYLAWS COMMITTEE

Chaired by: Colleen Whitehead
Date: January 22™, 2019 10:00 am -12:00 pm at The Crossroads in Marquette

Members Present: Colleen Whitehead, Reva Laituri, Lynn Andronis and Linda Roncaglione

Discussion:

+ Review and discussion of draft policies presented to the Committee: Board Actions,
UPAWS Annual Report and Charitable Contributions.

« Discussion around language related to Closed Sessions — possible changes to both
policies and Bylaws.

+ Review of possible language to be added to the Board Standing Committee Policy
regarding Committee membership and selection process.

Assignments:

+ Next meeting we will continue our review and finalize possible draft language to be
presented to the full Board. :

¢ Individual Committee members will continue working on assigned policy areas being
developed.

Next Meeting:

e February 21¥, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. at Crossroads in Marquette; monthly meeting is
usually the 3™ Thursday of each month.



'FUNDRAISING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
December 18, 2018 5:30 PM
710 Chippewa Square-Marquette

Present: Amber Wetton (Chair), Karen Rhodes, Lynn Andronis, Marlene
Ombrello, Jennifer Beckman, Kori Tossava, Reva Laituri
Absent: Ann Brownell, Laura Aldridge

REPORTS/UPDATES ON COMPLETED FUNDRAISERS:

Strut Your Mutt (September 15, 2018) (Ann): Report is pending
additional retail inventory to be sold at Lights of Love Booth.

Cause for Paws (November, 2018) (Amber): report is pending one
Live Auction item (Mascot for a year $2300.00) and a $250
sponsorship to be received.

Pet Photos with Santa (December, 2018) (Lynn): Lynn is working
on completing the report. She needs to collect any expense
information from volunteer Angela for lunch expenses paid. Tentative
report reflects gross revenue as $2794.00. Bethany submitted a bill
for services this year. The event was a little better than last year even
with the added expense, since photo price was increased.

ONGOING/UPCOMING FUNDRAISERS:

2019 Pet Photo Calendar Contest (Reva): The Calendar is
available at all of the vet offices, the Lights of Love Booth, and the
Shelter. Calendars are selling, approximately 100 remaining. Karen
will check to see if they can sell at Super One.

Rescue Raffle (June-December) (Kori): Tickets are still selling.
Tickets will also be available at Home for the Holidays Open House.
Kori reported she needs to receive all ticket stubs by Thursday
evening. Drawing will take place at New Shelter Friday @ noon via Live
Feed on Facebook.



Lights of Love (Nov-Dec 2018) (Karen): Retail is selling well. We are
now in new location (the old Radio Shack) which has a lot more room.
Ann has been helping price items and rearranging things. Knit beanies
and phone popsockets have been really popular items this year.

Raise the Woof (January 18, 2018) (Amber): Advertising has started
via social media, newspaper, community calendars, website, flyers,
etc. Tickets are for sale. We will be doing a pasty (veggie or beef)
dinner included in ticket price. The candy buffet has been very popular
the past few years, but this year to increase revenue Amber reported
she will be doing a $5 raffle drawing with a couple donated grand
prizes, and guests who purchase raffle tickets will get access to candy
buffet as an extra incentive to buy raffle tickets. As usual expenses are
higher for this event, but supporters have been excited to see an
event on the west-end and it should sell out again this year.

Throttle Sled Night (3™ Party) (Reva): Will be scheduled in February.
OTHER BUSINESS:

Platinum Partners and Business Memberships: Continued conversation
about Platinum Partners to finalize the reporting structure. Platinum
Partners will be reported on Strut Your Mutt, Cause for Paws, Tee Up for
Tails, and Raise the Woof individual reports. Therefore, it will also be
divided evenly on budgets. The previous submitted budget was amended at
this meeting to be a more accurate reflection of how the committee feels the
Platinum Partners will go this year. It was decided that we will budget $50
to boost Platinum Partners to seek new sponsorships, and we will budget
$160.00 to print two new banners. We are hopeful we can retain the three
Platinum Partners we currently have, and add at least one additional. Amber
will amend the 2019 budgets and submit to Joan. '

Canister Report (Reva/Crystal): Report attached. Valle’s canister was
removed as the store is closing. There are two new canisters at Carp River
Saloon (Marquette Mountain).

The meeting was adjourned at 6:34 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Amber Wetton

Chair



FUNDRAISING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
January 15, 2019 5:30 PM
Negaunee Public Library
319 W Case Street Negaunee, MI 49866

Present: Amber Wetton (Chair), Karen Rhodes, Lynn Andron'is, Marlene
Ombrello, Reva Laituri

Absent: Ann Brownell, Laura Aldridge, Jennifer Beckman, Kori Tossava

REPORTS/UPDATES ON COMPLETED FUNDRAISERS:

Strut Your Mutt (September 15, 2018) (Ann): Report is pending
additional retail inventory to be sold at Lights of Love Booth.

Cause for Paws (November, 2018) (Amber): report is pending one
Live Auction item (Mascot for a year $2300.00) and a $250
sponsorship to be received.

Pet Photos with Santa (December, 2018) (Lynn): report attached.
Revenue is over budget even with fewer photos this year.

Rescue Raffle (June-December) (Kori): Drawing took place at new
shelter Friday, December 21¥. Report Pending.

Lights of Love (Nov-Dec 2018) (Karen): Lights of Love Booth did
better than last year. Transitioning between two locations in the mall
made things a challenge. Karen made her last trip to the mall today to
pack everything up, and packed things needed to go to new shelter for
the retail area. Report is pending as Karen is still working on
expenses. She had a lot of great volunteers this year.

ONGOING/UPCOMING FUNDRAISERS:

2019 Pet Photo Calendar Contest (Reva): After the Lights of Love
Booth closed, Karen did a calendar sale at Super One and Econo. The




remaining calendars are now at Thriftish. Over all the calendar sales
made money, but actual calendar sales possibly didn’t cover the cost
of printing. Voting is where we make the money for this fundraiser.
Amber will pick up the remaining calendars at Thriftish and try to sell
them by donation at Raise the Woof.

Raise the Woof (January 18, 2018) (Amber): Event is sold out, and
volunteers are scheduled. Walmart manager had previously said they
would donate a gift card towards the purchase of prizes for the Candy
Bar Raffle. It has been a month and a half since donation request was
submitted and they now said they cannot make any donations until
February 1% as they are renewing their donation program. Amber is
scrambling to put together a few last minute prizes but otherwise
everything is in order for the event.

Throttle Sled Night (3 Party) (Reva): Scheduled February 20-2019.

OTHER BUSINESS:

Canister Report (Reva/Crystal): Report attached.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:08 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Amber Talo

Chair



FUNDRAISING COMMITTEE
CONTACT LIST AND CALENDAR

COMMITTEE MEMBER CONTACTS

fundraising@upaws.org

Amber Talo

Reva Laituri

Lynn Andronis

Ann Brownell (Staff) volunteer@upaws.org
Karen Rhodes

Kori Tossava (C. C. Manager)

Marlene Ombrello

Laura Aldridge

Jennifer Beckman

UPCOMING EVENTS

Raise the Woof (January 18, 2019)
Amber Wetton (Chair)

Throttle Sled Night (Jan or Feb 2019) 3™ Party
Reva Laituri (Liaison)

Econo Pet Tags (May 2018)
Karen Rhodes (Liaison)

Wash ‘n Wag (2019)
Vacant (Chair)

Rummage Sale (June-July, 2019)
Deb Winkler (Chair)

Tee Up for Tails (2019)
Karen Rhodes (Chair)

Blueberry Festival (July, 2019)
Karen Rhodes (Chair)

Throttle Bike Night (2019)
Reva Laituri (Liaison)




Super One Cookout (August 31-September 1, 2018) - 3™ Party
Karen Rhodes (Liaison)
Super One Marquette - 228-6777
Super One Negaunee - 475-4132

Strut Your Mutt (September 2019)
Ann Brownell (Chair)

Sally’s Ride (September, 2019)
Joan Mulder (Chair)

Cause for Paws (November 2019)
Amber Wetton (Chair)

Mares-Z-Doats Santa Photos (Nov or Dec, 2019)
Lynn Andronis (Chair)

Pet Photo Calendar Contest (April 2018 - January, 2019)
Reva Laituri (Chair)

Rescue Raffle (June — December 2018)
Kori Tossava (Chair)

Lights of Love Booth (Nov-Dec, 2018)
Karen Rhodes (Chair)

ON-GOING FUNDRAISERS AND PROMOTIONS

Canisters
Crystal Swanson (Co-Chair — Marquette City & Township)
Reva Laituri (Co-Chair — Chocolay Township, Negaunee, Ishpeming,
Gwinn, Sands)

Econo Receipts (Feb and Sept)




Karen Rhodes (Chair)

Internet Promotions
Ann Brownell (Chair)

Resale
Ann Brownell (tees/sweats/misc.)
Shelter Manager (animal products)

OTHER CONTACTS

Finance (budgeting)
Joan Mulder (Treasurer) — 249-9539 (h); jmulder@upaws.org

Website (special pages)/Social Media
Ann Brownell - 475-6661; abrownell@upaws.org

Volunteers
Ann Brownell (Volunteer Coordinator) — 475-6661 (w); volunteers@upaws.org

6/2018

Notes:

Dennis LaFond has offered the American Legion in West Ishpeming for use as a venue for a
fundraiser at no cost. Capacity is about 300. His number is 486-8042.

The following businesses offer employee volunteer incentives: Kohls, Target, Starbucks, Wells
Fargo, Honor Credit Union, Lowes, Walmart

Platinum Sponsors for 2018-2019: Honor Credit Union, Iron Range Agency, Mares-Z-Doats



6lr'z $
sle ¢
8TT
LST
veL'e §
6oL ¢
0

e GIS @ SLT 6292 §

1endy 8102

dbD Wouy 913113492 9914 auo Jo uondwapal si sojoyd (e101 Ul papnoul 0S|y

0s (sAep ) youm
pubj U] 8102
‘S310ON
0sst 8 INN3IA3Y 13N
0st $ sosuadxy jejol
74 $ "SI
- $ spJed ojoyd
114 $ sSpy joogadsed
"9 09°'S @ 0ST S. $ AlIneegq ejdwig/Buissadold ojoyd
74 $ youn
- $ sjnopueH B siajsod
S3SN3dX3
00.°L $ anuaAay jejog
gcl 3 suoneuoq
7 $ LS0joUd BAxX]
‘89 0T$ ® 0ST 00S'L ¢ ojoyd g X i papn|ou
INNIAIY
jebpng 810z

810Z SOjoyd ejues sjeoq-z-salep



8Y°ETY v0'8 8709 87'TC 79°0§ SY0v €67 8T°LT TT°LL 90°0€ E €0°€T 0€0% uosuems ananbiepy auQ Jadng
€T'L9 - - T7'8T - - 8°LT - - - 00°TC = - 5L, das|  sapoyy i doys N, diys
00°LE SETT - 98'S - SO°€ - L - or'T E 9L S -Gl, 094| uosuems -y uoles Audipuaiss
SL0Y - - sTer - - 00°TT - - 0S°LT - E -y, 0| umie1g aaunebap - yueg sbuey
0088 00°S SL°9T - ST'ST - STHT - - 00°TT SL'S S -Gl uer| unyety 112@ s.ydiey
1569 - - - - - - - - - LS'69 - -Gl G9d4| SOpoyYY N 10|ied 19d 5,190d
05°89T SL°9 STE ST'8T 00°6T 00°0T 00°8T 0S°LT STE SLTT 05°0T STov -9l ady|  unuey S9121D0SSY 19 UISULION
Tr'18T - - 69°66 - - €5°6T - TT°€S - 606 S - SLady | sepoyy N SybI7 uIBYUON
€€°LT - 67°S - 99°S - 9L - 9T'S - 9T'e - uosuems oone] aby maN
6T°S8 00T - 0S°T L6TT 9€°TT - 09 - L8 we 6L°TT 89°CC - 71, 29Q| uosuems ) DIUID 19A daunebaN
£9'99 10°L - 6LT 9z°0T TS 88'€ YLy L8°S 10°LT = = S /L, unf| uosuems ) 22e|d AN
8905 89°8Y 00T - - E - - - - - - Sapoyy S1e0(-Z-Sale|N
ST'S8 0S°+T - 0S°LT - 05°LT - SLTT - E 00T = -9L,P0| unuelg ASnIeH - ezz1d 199415 UlR
vL18S - L 0ET - 00°59T - 00°9ZT 00°St - - 0009 00°SS uos§eIsND Y 13UJ0Y Aunoy
00'LT - - - 0s°€ 05°€T gl aunr|  LnyeT Yy (W12} Hoys) AempI s,[9sse
SL9L - - 05°6T 00°0T STLE gL unf|  uniey (WIS} LOYS) JauIoy| S, [9s5ey
ST'86 00°0T STTT SLTT 00TT 00°0T - 006 006 STS - 00'6 unye7 g Burwadys| ss)ignr
vSTST 8L°%S S8'TC 896 86°0C - 99°L YL 08°€T E £9°9 86'8 uosuems ' WETIEY
L0°€0T L9°6 - €8°€T €0°ST TL6T - 9TTT z6°€ 197 8L°0T 99°L 65°S uosuems skey ueaf
00'6T B B 00°0T B B 006 B = = - - - /1, cuer]  unueTy fouaby abuey uol|
10°SL - - 10°SY - - STTT - - = SL8T E unye] g 2aunebap - uolun 1paJd) I0UOH
1€'S6 S9°C - LT9 STT €5°C 6L°LT ST'8 79°€¢ LEOT E LL€E 18°LC L1-ReN| uosuems ananbie - uolun paId JouoH
8L vh - - - LL9 S 10°8€ S = S = - 1-unf|uosgeisng 'y UUIMD) - UOIUN 1IPaID JOUOH
ST'09 - - 00'8 - - - - ST'TS - = = nyeT Y JIUID A 12AmeS/uuime
0S°0vT SL0T = 00'7Z = 0582 00'TT ST'se = SL0T - S0t -9LInf  unye1’g 1IN YS9 S9XET 18919
9s°sTT €6°LT 08'T€E €78y 90°LT TL°9€ 6L°ST 9L'6 SLTT 80°S 0S¥ 569 uosuems Seo) Wopaal4
00°£0T 00°85 - - 00°0T SL'ST STET -gLAel|  unuet g saule|3
16988 06°€€ TE6YT EV'LL 96°€ST S0°L6 LT6ET 10°£0T YT62T - 8L, AeN| uosuems SIBAIND
STLY8 SL9TT 0S°TZT SLTST ST'SST SL°69 05°S€ STYE 00'%S 00°€T 05t 00°TH L1-Rew | unuet g 210}S S2UBIUSAUOD) SPEOISSOID)
vT'T ¥T°T - - - - gL, Aeln|  sepoyy 0Ny 2Isse|D

- GL.ung
08'91 - - €9°TT - - LTS - - - - - - 9LUel|  SBPOYY b - ysed N, 33yD
00°0Z 05°0T = 74 74 = SL9T = - 05'8T S S - Ll uer| unyet @ ‘Ys| - ysed N, X9YD
60°97 vL6 - 6€°9 ws SS°T 8LT 8y 6T'S 860 6LT - LyL uosuems uul I0J0 Jepad
ST'Y0E 0S°TE SL°ST 05°+T SLTY STIE 00°8T SLYT STLT STTE 05°S€ SL0T - Gl uer|  unue7 @ JUBINELSDY SoNg
SL8Y 05°02 - sTer - - 00°9T - - = = = unyeT vy 2auneba ||UD Japiog
¥8°€0Z 08°L 60'8 €L°8 ST'€T 06°9T €8 SLTT L9°ST €0°TT §5°TT 43 SL9T uosuems Ule [|UD Japiog
98'T6 00°TT STTT - 00'S 0T'LT 7€ - 00°L 89°GT = TETT L1-ReN| uosuems ebapog
Ly'veT £7'EE = €€ TY = 99'LT S0CT S 00°0T - - - SaPOUY Aog big
00°€EL = 9’6 176 SLTY S S S S S 88'CT - - LL 1| SIpouy N ulpjuelq usg
69'ST 699 = = = = 00°€ 00°9T = = - - Sapoyy aloysheg
g1, bny| uosuems ) anbnnog buiniaid esoiny
sapoyy 19JU9)) [EDIPIA [ewIuy
g1, AON| uosuems puesiadwy

- 8, bny
gL, 1das|  unye1'g anjeA ani] 9oy

pu3/yels| 10129]|0D

8T0T sJa1siue)




611’6 £5°0€6 6109 89'808 6T TLL 17'8€6 v6'8YL v6'59L U619 2976 16'598 98'608 85°T€S s|e10] /107
LaCT 28q AON 10 dag 3ny Ainp unr Aey 1dy JeN 934 uer

67°656'8 9TIST _ 0£°000‘T | 87'¥T8 _ €7'9LT'T | LL'T96 18'288 25°€68 (a7l ¥5'528 YE'E6E 18°6%S 6€'295 |elo|
¥1'68C 9LTT L0°ST €681 i'6C ¥8'TE 9T°0C LT LS6T L¥0C L9t 107 uosuems ) 21015 Aled S,9HYM
T S9°S 66°€ 888 169 vy 6L 1T 8L, Inf pajind | uosuems 5 VITEI
E L¥'S 6T'1 L E (1R €61 uosuems s,0buep
18T YT TC 67T v8'TT 68°L ETLT 60°CT 8L0¢/8| uosuems I3UI0D) S9[eA

paso|d 21031
€0'6T 68'TY SL'ST 6T°6T 20'ST ¥0'8T SSVE 8L02/LL| uosuems 5 SPO04 9J|eA

Pasod 21015
0065 00°0T - 00°CT - E 00°S E 00TT E - 00°0T Sopoyy M JSOBY SMYdN
00'829 0065 00°0L 0088 007¥T - E 009TT E 0095 00°SL - 00°0¢ ITES 19151UBD SMVAN
75'S8T E - E - €€°8TT - E 6T°L9T - = = uosuems e [EAM YLION ni|
0SZTT SL°E 00°S 056 05°S SL°S ST9 sTTe ST0T 05°8T SLST = unyet vy UIeA ND4 YHON niL
ST 0502 - - 0S'6 - 0S°LE - 0S°TZ - - st -SLinf| unet’@ Alddns Jorei)
S€°08T 69°TT 9567 £8'8Y 86'9C ozee £5°6T 0z'ST ¥6'€ES 0SLT T0°'ST 66 uosuems ) ananbiej s,060]
SLYL E - 05°'6C - STHT 0SS SL'6 - STS - 05°0T -9LPO|  unue7 g AanieH s,000]
0S'€92 05°v€E STLT 00°cC 0097 00°€¥ ST9E E SLST SL0T STTe SL'ST 9L AInf|  unye1'q YSiyy L
05'S82 SL°SS ST0E 00°0€ STLT SL9E 05°ST 00T STET STLT 00°tC 05°TT unyel d 2aunebhap auQ Jadng




uosuems oone| aby maN

- 1, 28| uosuems 21Ul 19A 22unebaN

/1, unf| uosuems o ade|d AN

sapoyy " S1e0(-Z-S2JBN

-9, PO|  unue]-qglAeneH - ezzid 199.41S UIBIA

UosJeISND) "y 13Uloy Anunoy

gL, unr 1nyeT Y (Ua) 1I0YsS) JauIoy S,|9sse)

unyet g buiwadys| aaj1gqnr

uosuems W.EEY

uosuems o skey uear

- /L uer]  unyeT -y Aouaby abuey uol|

unyeT ‘gebaN - Uolun 1paJd) JOUOH

/1-Ae\| uosuems “JDIEN - UOIUN }IPaJD) JOUOH

/L-unrluosieisng Y UMD - Uolun 1pald) JOUoH

unyeT Y| d1ullD 1A Jehmes/uuimo

9L Inf| une] Q| BN Ysai4 sdxeT eain

uosuBMS sec) Wopaa.

- gL, ey unye] g saule|3

- 8L, AeN| uosuems D SIBAIND

[1-ReN| uneT @ lS 92UBIUBAUOD) SPROISSOLD)

- 9luer| sepoyy N oW - ysed N, 3yd

/L, uer|  unuet g ‘ys| - ysed N, J23yd

uosuems ' uuj JIO1ON Jepad)

-l uer[  wnuey @ juelne1say song

unye Yy aauneba ||D Japlog

UoSUBMS "D Ulely [|UD Japlog

/1-Aen | uosuems ebapog

sapouy Aog big

- LLJeN|  sapoyy N uipjuesq usg

sapoyy " aloysAeg

8], bny | uosuems 5| anbinog buidiald eioiny

SopoYY 123USD [EJIP3N [eWIUY

gL, 3des|  unye1q anjeA enij 8oy
1das Bny inf unf Ke idy Jepy ged uef pu3/uels| J0129||0D

6TOT S49151UED




das

8ny

Aint

unr

Ren

idy

JeN

934

uer

S|e10] 8T0¢

|eioL

uosuems o 21015 A1led S,91UM

uosuems s,0buep

Sepoyy i ASOB SMVdN

TES 19151UBD SMVN

uosuemMs LB |eM YUON NiL

unyet 'y utejN ND4 YUON niL

-Gl nf|  ume1 g Ajddns Joyel|
uosuems ananbuie s,000]

-9, POl umie7g AanleH s,000]
9L AInf|  unye7 g ysmyl
unye] g 2aunebap auQ Jadng

uosuems ananbiey suQ Jadns

- Gl das|  sapoyy M doys N, diys
-G, 4| uosuems uojes Audipualas
-¥1,20| unye7'qgl saunebsN —ueg abuey
-Gl uer|  unye] Y 12@ s,ydiey
-Gl, go4| sapouy lojied 194 s,190d
- 9|, Jdy unye7 Y| S21eID0SSY 18A UIBYLION
- g, Jdy| sepoyy "y S3YbIT UIBYLION




	part 1
	January Funndraising
	part 3

